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From: Timothy Dawson
To: Scott Brooks; Rick Prinz; Teresa Barnes
Subject: FW: Hyatt House, Cox and Liberty
Date: Monday, December 11, 2017 12:13:55 PM
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All,
 
See sheet C3.1. Let me know if you have any additional comments on the secondary, emergency
access way.
 
Thanks,
 


Tim Dawson
Township Planner
West Chester Township
Community Development Dept.
9577 Beckett Road – Suite 100
West Chester, Ohio 45069
(513) 759-7333
tdawson@westchesteroh.org
 
 


From: Mork Lachniet [mailto:morklachniet@bayerbecker.com] 
Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 11:57 AM
To: Timothy Dawson <tdawson@WestChesterOH.Org>
Subject: Hyatt House, Cox and Liberty
 
Tim,
 
Attached please find PDF’s of the revised plans to address items needed within 30 days of the draft
resolution for your review.  Let me know if you need anything else.
 
Thanks,
 
--
Mork Lachniet, P.E.
Project Manager
Bayer Becker


(513) 492-9840  |    
morklachniet@bayerbecker.com


Since 1968
Civil Engineers | Transportation Engineers | Landscape Architects | Planners | Land Surveyors
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PREPARATION AND PLANTING



WARRANTY



TRAFFIC & SAFETY



SODDING



GENERAL LANDSCAPE NOTES



SEEDING



IRRIGATIONS SYSTEMS



TREES QTY BOTANICAL NAME / COMMON NAME CONT CAL REMARKS



ACE A31 4 Acer x freemanii `Autumn Fantasy` / Freeman Maple B & B 2.0" Cal



GIN PR2 9 Ginkgo biloba `Princeton Sentry` / Princeton Sentry Ginkgo B & B 2.0" Cal



PIC OMO 2 Picea omorika / Serbian Spruce B & B 6` Ht.



PLA EXC 14 Platanus x acerifolia `Exclamation` TM / Exclamation London Plane Tree B & B 2.0" Cal



THU TEC 4 Thuja occidentalis `Techny` / Techny Arborvitae B & B 6` Ht.



ULM EM2 8 Ulmus propinqua `Emerald Sunshine` / Elm B & B 2.0" Cal



ORNAMENTAL TREES QTY BOTANICAL NAME / COMMON NAME CONT CAL REMARKS



AME GRA 2 Amelanchier x grandiflora `Autumn Brilliance` / `Autumn Brilliance` Serviceberry B & B 1.5"Cal Single Stem



CER APP 2 Cercis canadensis `Appalachian Red` / Eastern Redbud B & B 1.5"Cal



CLA KEN 2 Cladrastis kentukea / American Yellowwood B & B 1.5"Cal



COR CHE 5 Cornus florida `Cherokee Brave` / Cherokee Brave Dogwood B & B 1.5"Cal



SHRUBS QTY BOTANICAL NAME / COMMON NAME SIZE HEIGHT REMARKS



JUN M36 43 Juniperus horizontalis `Mother Lode` / Creeping Juniper 3 gal 9" Ht.



JUN BRO 13 Juniperus sabina `Broadmoor` / Broadmoor Juniper 3 gal 12" Ht.



MIS SIL 8 Miscanthus sinensis `Silberfeder` / Silver Feather Grass 3 gal



RHU GRO 41 Rhus aromatica `Gro-Low` / Gro-Low Fragrant Sumac 3 gal 15" Ht.



RUD GOL 18 Rudbeckia fulgida `Goldstrum` / Coneflower 1 gal 18" o.c.



GROUND COVERS QTY BOTANICAL NAME / COMMON NAME CONT FIELD2 SPACING REMARKS



LIR CRE 188 Liriope spicata / Creeping Lily Turf 1 gal 24" o.c. 24" o.c.



NEP WAL 77 Nepeta x faassenii `Walkers Low` / Walkers Low Catmint 1 gal 30" o.c. 30" o.c.



PLANT SCHEDULE
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SCALE: NOT TO SCALE



EVERGREEN TREE DETAIL



SCALE: NOT TO SCALE



SHRUB BED EDGE DETAIL



SHRUB PLANTING DETAIL



GROUNDCOVER PLANTING DETAILS
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TYP. TREE ISLAND PLANTING DETAIL
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PLANT SCHEDULE





AutoCAD SHX Text


A.	NOTIFY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OF WORK COMMENCEMENT AND SCHEDULE. NOTIFY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OF WORK COMMENCEMENT AND SCHEDULE. B.	LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES PRIOR TO STARTING LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES PRIOR TO STARTING WORK. LOCAL UTILITY PROTECTION SERVICES AS NOTED ON THE DRAWINGS. IF A PLANT IS LOCAL UTILITY PROTECTION SERVICES AS NOTED ON THE DRAWINGS. IF A PLANT IS IF A PLANT IS SHOWN ON THE PLAN WITHIN THREE FEET OF AN UNDERGROUND UTILITY, NOTIFY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR ADJUSTMENT INSTRUCTIONS.  C.	PROTECT STRUCTURES, UTILITIES, SIDEWALKS, PAVEMENTS, OTHER FACILITIES, LAWNS, AND PROTECT STRUCTURES, UTILITIES, SIDEWALKS, PAVEMENTS, OTHER FACILITIES, LAWNS, AND EXISTING EXTERIOR PLANTS FROM DAMAGE CAUSED BY PLANTING OPERATIONS.  D.	PROVIDE EROSION-CONTROL MEASURES TO PREVENT SOIL EROSION OR DISPLACEMENT PROVIDE EROSION-CONTROL MEASURES TO PREVENT SOIL EROSION OR DISPLACEMENT AND DISCHARGE OF SOIL-BEARING RUNOFF OR AIRBORNE DUST TO ADJACENT PROPERTIES AND WALKWAYS.  E.	LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL LAY OUT INDIVIDUAL TREE AND SHRUB LOCATIONS AND LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL LAY OUT INDIVIDUAL TREE AND SHRUB LOCATIONS AND BED EDGES FOR ALL EXTERIOR PLANTINGS.  STAKE LOCATIONS, OUTLINE AREAS, ADJUST LOCATIONS WHEN REQUESTED, AND OBTAIN LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT'S, OWNER AND/OR THE OBTAIN LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT'S, OWNER AND/OR THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE WRITTEN ACCEPTANCE OF LAYOUT BEFORE PLANTING. MAKE  MAKE MINOR ADJUSTMENTS AS REQUIRED PER SITE CONDITIONS. F.	TREES SHALL BE SITED IN FIELD BY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT WHERE NOTED ON PLANS.  TREES SHALL BE SITED IN FIELD BY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT WHERE NOTED ON PLANS.  G.	ALL PLANTING BEDS ARE TO BE PREPARED AS FOLLOWS : ALL PLANTING BEDS ARE TO BE PREPARED AS FOLLOWS : - LOOSEN SUBGRADE TO A DEPTH OF 6 - 7".  REMOVE STONES LARGER THAN 1" 	IN IN ANY DIMENSION AND 	STICKS, ROOTS, RUBBISH, AND OTHER EXTRANEOUS MATTER, 	STICKS, ROOTS, RUBBISH, AND OTHER EXTRANEOUS MATTER, 	AND LEGALLY DISPOSE OF THEM OFF OWNER'S PROPERTY. - SPREAD COMPOST AT A DEPTH OF 4" AND PEAT MOSS AT A DEPTH OF 1". - TILL WITH LOOSENED SUBGRADE MIXING THOROUGHLY. - GRADE PLANTING BEDS TO A SMOOTH, UNIFORM SURFACE PLANE FOR A UNIFORM 	FINE TEXTURE.  ROLL AND RAKE, REMOVE RIDGES, AND FILL DEPRESSIONS TO MEET 	FINISH GRADES. - EDGE BEDS 3" TO 4" DEEP (SEE DETAILS ON THIS SHEET).  (SEE DETAILS ON THIS SHEET).  H.	LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT IF SUBSOIL CONDITIONS LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT IF SUBSOIL CONDITIONS SHOW EVIDENCE OF UNEXPECTED WATER SEEPAGE OR RETENTION IN TREE OR SHRUB PITS.  I.	REFER TO TYPICAL PLANTING DETAILS ON THIS SHEET FOR PLANT INSTALLATION.  REFER TO TYPICAL PLANTING DETAILS ON THIS SHEET FOR PLANT INSTALLATION.  THIS SHEET FOR PLANT INSTALLATION.  FOR PLANT INSTALLATION.  J.	IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S OPTION WHETHER OR NOT TO STAKE A TREE, BUT IT IS ALSO IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S OPTION WHETHER OR NOT TO STAKE A TREE, BUT IT IS ALSO THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO ASSURE PLANTS REMAIN IN AN UPRIGHT POSITION UNTIL THE END OF THE WARRANTY PERIOD. CONTRACTOR TO REMOVE STAKES & WIRE. K.	PRIOR TO MULCHING, APPLY PRE-EMERGENT HERBICIDE (PREEN OR EQUIVALENT) PER PRIOR TO MULCHING, APPLY PRE-EMERGENT HERBICIDE (PREEN OR EQUIVALENT) PER MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS. L.	IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO: IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO: - KEEP ADJACENT PAVING AND CONSTRUCTION CLEAN, AND MAINTAIN WORK AREA IN 	AN AN ORDERLY CONDITION, FOR DURATION OF PROJECT. 	 - PROTECT EXTERIOR PLANTS FROM DAMAGE DUE TO LANDSCAPE OPERATIONS, 		OPERATIONS BY OTHER CONTRACTORS AND TRADES, AND OTHERS. MAINTAIN 		PROTECTION DURING INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE PERIODS.  TREAT, REPAIR, OR 	REPLACE DAMAGED EXTERIOR PLANTING.  - REMOVE SURPLUS SOIL AND WASTE MATERIAL, INCLUDING EXCESS SUBSOIL, 		UNSUITABLE SOIL, 	TRASH, AND DEBRIS, AND LEGALLY DISPOSE OF THEM OFF 	TRASH, AND DEBRIS, AND LEGALLY DISPOSE OF THEM OFF 	OWNER'S PROPERTY.   M.	ALL SHRUB PLANTING BEDS AND INDIVIDUAL TREES AND SHRUBS ARE TO BE MULCHED ALL SHRUB PLANTING BEDS AND INDIVIDUAL TREES AND SHRUBS ARE TO BE MULCHED AT A DEPTH OF 4". ALL ANNUAL, PERENNIAL, AND/OR GROUNDCOVER PLANTING BEDS ARE TO BE MULCHED AT A DEPTH OF 2". N.	ALL NEW TREE RINGS SHALL BE FIVE FEET IN DIAMETER AND MULCHED PER NOTE 'M'. ALL NEW TREE RINGS SHALL BE FIVE FEET IN DIAMETER AND MULCHED PER NOTE 'M'. FIVE FEET IN DIAMETER AND MULCHED PER NOTE 'M'.  AND MULCHED PER NOTE 'M'. DO NOT PILE MULCH UP AROUND THE TREE BARK.  O.	ALL DECIDUOUS TREES SHALL BE WRAPPED WITH STANDARD MANUFACTURER'S TREE WRAP ALL DECIDUOUS TREES SHALL BE WRAPPED WITH STANDARD MANUFACTURER'S TREE WRAP TO PREVENT WINTER DAMAGE WHICH SHALL BE REMOVED AFTER THE FIRST WINTER BY THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR.   P.	ALL PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE PRUNED AND/OR SHAPED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE PRUNED AND/OR SHAPED IN ACCORDANCE WITH STANDARD HORTICULTURE PRACTICES TO RETAIN THE NATURAL CHARACTER OF THE PLANT. ALL INJURED, DAMAGED, OR CROSSED BRANCHES SHALL BE REMOVED. DO NOT REMOVE THE TREE LEADER.   Q.	LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL GATOR BAGS, PER MANUFACTURER'S LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL GATOR BAGS, PER MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS WITH ALL NON-IRRIGATED TREES. R.	LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTRUCT OWNER OR OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE ON LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTRUCT OWNER OR OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE ON WATERING NEEDS OF INSTALLED PLANTINGS. A.	CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE OWNER WITH A MINIMUM ONE YEAR WRITTEN WARRANTY FOR CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE OWNER WITH A MINIMUM ONE YEAR WRITTEN WARRANTY FOR LABOR AND MATERIALS.  B.	CONTRACTOR SHALL WARRANT EXTERIOR PLANTS AGAINST DEFECTS, INCLUDING DEATH AND CONTRACTOR SHALL WARRANT EXTERIOR PLANTS AGAINST DEFECTS, INCLUDING DEATH AND UNSATISFACTORY GROWTH, EXCEPT FOR DEFECTS RESULTING FROM LACK OF ADEQUATE MAINTENANCE, NEGLECT OR ABUSE BY OWNER, OR INCIDENTS THAT ARE BEYOND CONTRACTOR'S CONTROL.  C.	WARRANTY SHALL INCLUDE SPECIFIC WARRANTY PERIODS FROM DATE OF ACCEPTANCE FOR WARRANTY SHALL INCLUDE SPECIFIC WARRANTY PERIODS FROM DATE OF ACCEPTANCE FOR TREES AND SHRUBS, GROUND COVERS, AND OTHER EXTERIOR PLANTS.  D.	WARRANTY SHALL BE LIMITED TO ONE REPLACEMENT OF EACH EXTERIOR PLANT, EXCEPT WARRANTY SHALL BE LIMITED TO ONE REPLACEMENT OF EACH EXTERIOR PLANT, EXCEPT FOR LOSSES OR REPLACEMENTS DUE TO FAILURE OF CONTRACTOR TO COMPLY WITH REQUIREMENTS. E.	WARRANTY FOR IRRIGATION SERVICE, PLUMBING, & DRAINAGE SHALL BE GUARANTEED FOR WARRANTY FOR IRRIGATION SERVICE, PLUMBING, & DRAINAGE SHALL BE GUARANTEED FOR A PERIOD OF 1 YEAR AND WILL INCLUDE START-UP, WINTERIZATION, AND SECOND SEASON START-UP. WARRANTY SHALL INCLUDE ALL LABOR, MATERIAL, TOOLS, AND EQUIPMENT AS NECESSARY TO PROVIDE A FUNCTIONING SYSTEM, FREE FROM DEFECTS AND ADJUSTED PROPERLY FOR APPROPRIATE WATER DELIVERY TO ALL PLANT MATERIAL. A.	REFER TO BID DOCUMENTS AND COMPLY WITH ALL STATE & LOCAL REQUIREMENTS REFER TO BID DOCUMENTS AND COMPLY WITH ALL STATE & LOCAL REQUIREMENTS REGARDING APPROVED WORK TIMES, SCHEDULING OF INSTALLATION, AND ALL OTHER REQUIREMENTS. 





AutoCAD SHX Text


A.	THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VISIT THE SITE AND COMPLETELY REVIEW THESE DOCUMENTS AND THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VISIT THE SITE AND COMPLETELY REVIEW THESE DOCUMENTS AND FULLY UNDERSTAND THE NATURE AND SCOPE OF WORK NEEDED TO ACHIEVE THE FINISHED PRODUCT INTENDED BY THE OWNER. IN ADDITION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL AT ONCE REPORT TO THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT, INACCURACIES OR INCONSISTENCIES DISCOVERED. FAILURE TO REASONABLY RECOGNIZE OR NOTIFY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OF SUCH ITEMS SHALL RELEASE THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT AND OWNER OF ALL LIABILITY. ANY DEVIATIONS FROM THESE DOCUMENTS WITHOUT WRITTEN APPROVAL FROM THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT SHALL BE CORRECTED AT THE CONTRACTORS EXPENSE. B.	PROTECT ALL EXISTING VEGETATION TO REMAIN AS PER PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS. PROTECT ALL EXISTING VEGETATION TO REMAIN AS PER PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS. C.	PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL PERMITS NECESSARY TO COMPLETE THE WORK, LOCATING ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES, AND SHALL AVOID DAMAGE TO ALL UTILITIES DURING INSTALLATION. THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR REPAIRING ALL DAMAGE TO UTILITIES, STRUCTURES, SITE APPURTENANCES, ETC., WHICH MAY OCCUR AS A RESULT OF LANDSCAPE CONSTRUCTION. D.	LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL PERMITS NECESSARY TO LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL PERMITS NECESSARY TO COMPLETE THE WORK.  E.	LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR MUST CERTIFY THAT ITS SAFETY PROGRAM MEETS REGULATORY LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR MUST CERTIFY THAT ITS SAFETY PROGRAM MEETS REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS AT A MINIMUM. CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE DOCUMENTATION OF THE OSHA RECORD KEEPING SUMMARY.  F.	LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT MAY OBSERVE TREES AND SHRUBS EITHER AT PLACE OF GROWTH OR LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT MAY OBSERVE TREES AND SHRUBS EITHER AT PLACE OF GROWTH OR AT SITE BEFORE PLANTING FOR COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS FOR GENUS, SPECIES, VARIETY, SIZE, AND QUALITY.  LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT RETAINS RIGHT TO OBSERVE TREES AND SHRUBS FURTHER FOR SIZE AND CONDITION OF BALLS, ROOT SYSTEMS, INSECTS, INJURIES, AND LATENT DEFECTS AND TO REJECT UNSATISFACTORY OR DEFECTIVE MATERIAL AT ANY TIME DURING PROGRESS OF WORK. LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE REJECTED TREES OR SHRUBS IMMEDIATELY FROM PROJECT SITE. G.	IF EXISTING ECOLOGY CAUSES ADJUSTMENTS OF LANDSCAPE PLANS TO FIT THE SITE IF EXISTING ECOLOGY CAUSES ADJUSTMENTS OF LANDSCAPE PLANS TO FIT THE SITE CONDITIONS, A STAKE OUT BY LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR AND ADJUSTMENTS BY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT SHALL BE REQUIRED PRIOR TO INSTALLATION. H.	THE OWNER AND/OR THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE WILL APPROVE STAKED LOCATIONS OF ALL THE OWNER AND/OR THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE WILL APPROVE STAKED LOCATIONS OF ALL MATERIAL PRIOR TO INSTALLATION, OR AS DEEMED NECESSARY BY OWNER/OWNER'S REP. I.	ALL PLANTING AREAS SHOWN ON PLANS SHALL BE TO WITHIN 2" OF FINAL GRADE BEFORE ALL PLANTING AREAS SHOWN ON PLANS SHALL BE TO WITHIN 2" OF FINAL GRADE BEFORE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR COMMENCES INSTALLATION.  J.	FOR LOCATION AND DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED SITE UTILITIES, STORM STRUCTURES, FOR LOCATION AND DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED SITE UTILITIES, STORM STRUCTURES, EASEMENTS, ETC., REFER TO THE SITE PLAN AND CIVIL ENGINEERING DRAWINGS. THE SITE PLAN AND CIVIL ENGINEERING DRAWINGS. K.	ALL PLANT MATERIAL MUST BE INSTALLED ACCORDING TO THE APPROVED LANDSCAPING PLAN ALL PLANT MATERIAL MUST BE INSTALLED ACCORDING TO THE APPROVED LANDSCAPING PLAN BY NO LATER THAN THE NEXT PLANTING SEASON OR WITHIN 6 MONTHS FROM THE COMPLETION OF ALL SITE CONSTRUCTION. L.	PLANT QUANTITIES ARE ESTIMATES ONLY. CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY ALL PLANT QUANTITIES. ANY PLANT QUANTITIES ARE ESTIMATES ONLY. CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY ALL PLANT QUANTITIES. ANY DISCREPANCY BETWEEN THE PLANTING LIST AND THE PLAN SHALL BE VERIFIED BY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT. ALL SUBSTITUTIONS AND/OR CHANGES SHALL BE REQUESTED IN WRITING TO THE OWNER OR OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE AND BE APPROVED BY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT AND THE LOCAL MUNICIPALITY PRIOR TO INSTALLATION. LOCAL MUNICIPALITY PRIOR TO INSTALLATION. PRIOR TO INSTALLATION. M.	THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE QUALITY, SIZE, GENUS, SPECIES, AND VARIETY OF EXTERIOR THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE QUALITY, SIZE, GENUS, SPECIES, AND VARIETY OF EXTERIOR PLANTS INDICATED, COMPLYING WITH APPLICABLE REQUIREMENTS IN ANSI Z60.1, "AMERICAN STANDARD FOR NURSERY STOCK."  N.	THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH NURSERY-GROWN TREES AND SHRUBS COMPLYING WITH THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH NURSERY-GROWN TREES AND SHRUBS COMPLYING WITH ANSI Z60.1, WITH HEALTHY ROOT SYSTEMS DEVELOPED BY TRANSPLANTING OR ROOT PRUNING. PROVIDE WELL-SHAPED, FULLY BRANCHED, HEALTHY, VIGOROUS STOCK, FREE OF DISEASE, INSECTS, EGGS, LARVAE, AND DEFECTS SUCH AS KNOTS, SUN SCALD, INJURIES, ABRASIONS, AND DISFIGUREMENT.  O.	TREES AND SHRUBS OF A LARGER SIZE MAY BE USED, IF ACCEPTABLE TO LANDSCAPE TREES AND SHRUBS OF A LARGER SIZE MAY BE USED, IF ACCEPTABLE TO LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT, WITH A PROPORTIONATE INCREASE IN SIZE OF ROOTS OR BALLS.  P.	IF FORMAL ARRANGEMENTS OR CONSECUTIVE ORDER OF TREES OR SHRUBS IS SHOWN, IF FORMAL ARRANGEMENTS OR CONSECUTIVE ORDER OF TREES OR SHRUBS IS SHOWN, SELECT STOCK FOR UNIFORM HEIGHT AND SPREAD, AND NUMBER LABEL TO ASSURE SYMMETRY IN PLANTING.  Q.	THE CONTRACTOR SHALL LABEL ONE TREE AND ONE SHRUB OF EACH VARIETY AND CALIPER THE CONTRACTOR SHALL LABEL ONE TREE AND ONE SHRUB OF EACH VARIETY AND CALIPER WITH A SECURELY ATTACHED, WATERPROOF TAG BEARING LEGIBLE DESIGNATION OF BOTH THE BOTANICAL AND COMMON NAME.  R.	TOPSOIL SHALL BE ASTM D 5268, pH RANGE OF 5.5 TO 7, A MINIMUM OF 4 PERCENT TOPSOIL SHALL BE ASTM D 5268, pH RANGE OF 5.5 TO 7, A MINIMUM OF 4 PERCENT ORGANIC MATERIAL CONTENT; FREE OF STONES 1 INCH OR LARGER IN ANY DIMENSION AND OTHER EXTRANEOUS MATERIALS HARMFUL TO PLANT GROWTH. STANDARD TOPSOIL PLANTING MATERIAL SHALL CONSIST OF 60% NATIVE SOIL, 10% PEAT HUMUS, AND 30% COMPOST. S.	COMPOST SHALL BE WELL-COMPOSTED, STABILE, AND WEED-FREE ORGANIC MATTER, pH COMPOST SHALL BE WELL-COMPOSTED, STABILE, AND WEED-FREE ORGANIC MATTER, pH RANGE OF 5.5 TO 8; MOISTURE CONTENT 35 TO 55 PERCENT BY WEIGHT; 100 PERCENT PASSING THROUGH ONE INCH SIEVE; SOLUBLE SALT CONTENT OF 5 TO 10 DECISIEMENS/M; NOT EXCEEDING 0.5 PERCENT INERT CONTAMINANTS AND FREE OF SUBSTANCES TOXIC TO PLANTINGS. T.	FERTILIZER SHALL BE SLOW-RELEASE, GRANULAR OR PELLETS CONSISTING OF 50 PERCENT FERTILIZER SHALL BE SLOW-RELEASE, GRANULAR OR PELLETS CONSISTING OF 50 PERCENT WATER-INSOLUBLE NITROGEN, PHOSPHORUS, AND POTASSIUM IN AMOUNTS RECOMMENDED FOR TYPE OF PLANT BEING GROWN. U.	MULCH TO BE FREE FROM DELETERIOUS MATERIALS AND DISEASE AND SUITABLE AS A TOP MULCH TO BE FREE FROM DELETERIOUS MATERIALS AND DISEASE AND SUITABLE AS A TOP DRESSING OF TREES AND SHRUBS. MULCH SHALL BE CLEAN, NON-DYED, TOXIC FREE, MULCH SHALL BE CLEAN, NON-DYED, TOXIC FREE, DOUBLE-SHREDDED HARDWOOD, DARK BROWN IN COLOR, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.  UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. CRUSHED ROCK AND PEA GRAVEL OR SIMILAR MATERIALS ARE NOT ACCEPTABLE MULCH/GROUNDCOVER. ALL LANDSCAPE ISLANDS SHALL BE MULCHED BY THE LANDSCAPE ALL LANDSCAPE ISLANDS SHALL BE MULCHED BY THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED IN THE LANDSCAPE PLANS. V.	PLANT TAGS SHALL REMAIN ON INSTALLED PLANT MATERIAL UNTIL THE WORK HAS BEEN PLANT TAGS SHALL REMAIN ON INSTALLED PLANT MATERIAL UNTIL THE WORK HAS BEEN APPROVED BY LOCAL INSPECTOR AND/OR THE OWNER OR OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE. LOCAL INSPECTOR AND/OR THE OWNER OR OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE. INSPECTOR AND/OR THE OWNER OR OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE. W.	LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL ASSURE POSITIVE DRAINAGE FROM ALL PLANT BEDS WITHOUT LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL ASSURE POSITIVE DRAINAGE FROM ALL PLANT BEDS WITHOUT ADVERSELY AFFECTING SITE DRAINAGE. GRADES BEHIND CURBS FOR AREAS RECEIVING MULCH SHALL BE 3 INCHES BELOW TOP OF CURB & 2 INCHES BELOW TOP OF CURB FOR SOD. 3 INCHES BELOW TOP OF CURB & 2 INCHES BELOW TOP OF CURB FOR SOD.  INCHES BELOW TOP OF CURB & 2 INCHES BELOW TOP OF CURB FOR SOD. 2 INCHES BELOW TOP OF CURB FOR SOD.  INCHES BELOW TOP OF CURB FOR SOD. X.	THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR FULLY MAINTAINING, INCLUDING, BUT NOT THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR FULLY MAINTAINING, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, WATERING, SPRAYING, MULCHING, FERTILIZING, ETC., ALL PLANTING AREAS AND LAWN UNTIL THE WORK IS ACCEPTED BY THE OWNER OR THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE. Y.	ISLAND AND PLANTER GRADES (IF APPLICABLE) SHALL BE MOUNDED IN THE CENTER SLOPING ISLAND AND PLANTER GRADES (IF APPLICABLE) SHALL BE MOUNDED IN THE CENTER SLOPING DOWNWARD FROM THE MIDDLE OUTWARD AT A MINIMUM 2% AND A MAXIMUM 4%.  Z.	ALL PLANT MATERIAL INSTALLATION TO BE COORDINATED WITH IRRIGATION CONTRACTOR. ALL PLANT MATERIAL INSTALLATION TO BE COORDINATED WITH IRRIGATION CONTRACTOR. ACTIVATE IRRIGATION SYSTEM UPON COMPLETION OF ALL LAWN AREAS.  ALL IRRIGATION ALL IRRIGATION COMPONENTS SHALL BE OF THE SAME MANUFACTURER & INSTALLED PER MANUFACTURER SPECIFICATIONS AA.	NO TREES SHALL BE PLANTED WITHIN 10'-0" OF FIREHYDRANTS. NO TREES SHALL BE PLANTED WITHIN 10'-0" OF FIREHYDRANTS. HYDROSEED A.	LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL SEED ALL DISTURBED AREAS. THE FINAL GRADE AND TOPSOIL   LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL SEED ALL DISTURBED AREAS. THE FINAL GRADE AND TOPSOIL   ANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL SEED ALL DISTURBED AREAS. THE FINAL GRADE AND TOPSOIL   WITHIN +/- .10 FEET WILL BE IN PLACE FOR SEEDING CONTRACTOR. B.	CONTRACTOR SHALL APPLY CELLULOSE FIBER MULCH AT A MINIMUM RATE OF 1500 LBS./ACRE CONTRACTOR SHALL APPLY CELLULOSE FIBER MULCH AT A MINIMUM RATE OF 1500 LBS./ACRE AND FERTILIZERS: BEST 6-20-20 OR BEST 15-15-15 OR APPROVED EQUAL APPLIED AT RATE APPROPRIATE FOR PRODUCT. ORGANIC TACKIFIER SHALL BE APPLIED AT RATE OF 70 LBS./ACRE. HYDROSEED SEED MIX SHALL BE APPLIED AT THE 2,000 LBS./ACRE. C.	CONTRACTOR SHALL WATER ALL PLANT AREAS THOROUGHLY TO SATURATE UPPER LAYERS OF CONTRACTOR SHALL WATER ALL PLANT AREAS THOROUGHLY TO SATURATE UPPER LAYERS OF SOIL PRIOR TO THE HYDROSEEDING OPERATION. ALLOW THE PLANTING AREA SOIL SURFACE TO DRY OUT FOR ONE DAY ONLY PRIOR TO THE HYDROSEEDING APPLICATION. D.	CONTRACTOR SHALL APPLY THE HYDROSEEDING IN THE FORM OF A SLURRY CONSISTING OF CONTRACTOR SHALL APPLY THE HYDROSEEDING IN THE FORM OF A SLURRY CONSISTING OF ORGANIC SOIL AMENDMENTS, COMMERCIAL FERTILIZER, AND ANY OTHER CHEMICALS THAT ARE CALLED OUT.  WHEN HYDRAULICALLY SPRAYED ONTO THE SOIL, THE MULCH SHALL FORM A BLOTTER-LIKE MATERIAL. SPRAY THE AREA WITH A UNIFORM VISIBLE COAT,  USING THE DARK COLOR OF THE CELLULOSE FIBER AS A VISUAL GUIDE.  THE SLURRY SHALL BE APPLIED IN A DOWNWARD DRILLING MOTION VIA A FAN STREAM NOZZLE.  CONTRACTOR SHALL INSURE THAT ALL OF THE SLURRY COMPONENTS ENTER AND MIX WITH THE SOIL. E.	IF SLURRY COMPONENTS ARE LEFT FOR MORE THAN TWO HOURS IN THE MACHINE, ADD IF SLURRY COMPONENTS ARE LEFT FOR MORE THAN TWO HOURS IN THE MACHINE, ADD 50% MORE OF THE ORIGINALLY SPECIFIED SEED MIX TO ANY SLURRY MIXTURE WHICH HAS NOT BEEN APPLIED WITHIN THE TWO HOURS AFTER MIXING. ADD 75% MORE OF THE ORIGINAL SEED MIX TO ANY SLURRY MIXTURE WHICH HAS NOT BEEN APPLIED EIGHT (8) HOURS AFTER MIXING. ALL MIXTURES MORE THAN EIGHT (8) HOURS OLD, SHALL BE DISPOSED, OFFSITE, AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE. F.	CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE ALL SLURRY SPRAYED ONTO HARDSCAPE AREAS INCLUDING CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE ALL SLURRY SPRAYED ONTO HARDSCAPE AREAS INCLUDING CONCRETE WALKS, FENCES, WALLS, BUILDINGS, ETC. AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE. G.	CONTRACTOR SHALL SAVE ALL SEED AND FERTILIZER TAGS AND FIBER MULCH BAGS FOR THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SAVE ALL SEED AND FERTILIZER TAGS AND FIBER MULCH BAGS FOR THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT TO VERIFY COMPLIANCE WITH THE DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS. NATIVE SEED NOTES A.	ALL WEEDS AND EXISTING VEGETATION MUST BE ELIMINATED PRIOR TO HYDROSEEDING OR ALL WEEDS AND EXISTING VEGETATION MUST BE ELIMINATED PRIOR TO HYDROSEEDING OR DRILL SEEDING ANY NATIVE SEED MIX. B.	INSTALLATION SHALL BE PERFORMED IN LATE FALL - EARLY WINTER OR SPRING. IF SITE IS INSTALLATION SHALL BE PERFORMED IN LATE FALL - EARLY WINTER OR SPRING. IF SITE IS PREPARED AT ANY OTHER TIME OF THE YEAR, STABILIZE WITH THE FOLLOWING SEED MIX PER ACRE: 64 LBS SEED OATS(AVENA SATIVA)/25 LBS ANNUAL RYE GRASS (LOLIUM MULTIFLORUM) C.	IF VEGETATION EXISTS ON SITE, APPLY A GLYPHOSATE HERBICIDE AT LEAST THREE DAYS PRIOR IF VEGETATION EXISTS ON SITE, APPLY A GLYPHOSATE HERBICIDE AT LEAST THREE DAYS PRIOR TO INSTALLATION ON ALL ACTIVELY GROWING VEGETATION. NEVER APPLY FERTILIZER TO THE SITE. D.	IF DRILL SEEDING, INSTALL SEED WHEN SOIL IS SUFFICIENTLY DRY SO THAT SOIL DOES NOT IF DRILL SEEDING, INSTALL SEED WHEN SOIL IS SUFFICIENTLY DRY SO THAT SOIL DOES NOT STICK TO THE PACKER WHEELS ON THE DRILL. E.	ENSURE THE DRILL OR HYDROSEEDER IS PROPERLY CALIBRATED TO SOW THE SPECIFIED ENSURE THE DRILL OR HYDROSEEDER IS PROPERLY CALIBRATED TO SOW THE SPECIFIED AMOUNT OF SEED OVER THE SPECIFIED AREA. ENSURE COMPLETE COVERAGE OF THE SPECIFIED AREA. F.	MOW AT A HEIGHT OF 4 - 6 INCHES WHEN THE OATS SET SEED HEADS. MOW AT A HEIGHT MOW AT A HEIGHT OF 4 - 6 INCHES WHEN THE OATS SET SEED HEADS. MOW AT A HEIGHT OF 4 - 6 INCHES ONCE A MONTH OR WHENEVER WEED GROWTH REACHES 10 INCHES FOR THE REMAINDER OF THE FIRST SEASON. G.	IF COOL SEASON WEED GROWTH IS HEAVY IN THE SPRING OF THE SECOND SEASON, MOW IF COOL SEASON WEED GROWTH IS HEAVY IN THE SPRING OF THE SECOND SEASON, MOW ONCE IN LATE MAY OF THE SECOND SEASON.
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A.	GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDED AN IRRIGATION SYSTEM (IF APPLICABLE, GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDED AN IRRIGATION SYSTEM (IF APPLICABLE, (IF APPLICABLE, VERIFY WITH CLIENT). PLAN SHALL PROVIDED FULL SITE COVERAGE ON THE PROPERTY. . PLAN SHALL PROVIDED FULL SITE COVERAGE ON THE PROPERTY. FULL SITE COVERAGE ON THE PROPERTY. B.	COMPLETE DESIGN DRAWINGS & EQUIPMENT TO BE SUBMITTED TO OWNER FOR REVIEW. COMPLETE DESIGN DRAWINGS & EQUIPMENT TO BE SUBMITTED TO OWNER FOR REVIEW. *IRRIGATION SYSTEM DESIGN / BUILD NOTES: 1. IRRIGATION SYSTEM SHALL HAVE A REMOVABLE EXTERIOR BACK-FLOW PREVENTER WITH FAKE ROCK COVER IN GRASS AREA OUTSIDE OF METER PIT AT POINT OF CONNECTION.   2. IRRIGATION HEADS(DRIPLINE IN PLANTING BEDS; COMPLETE ROTOR SPRINKLER IN LAWN). 3. RAIN BIRD ESP OR HUNTER I-CORE CONTROLLER LOCATED IN MECH ROOM WITH    RAIN SENSOR.  4. SLEEVES ARE REQUIRED UNDER ALL PAVEMENT / SIDEWALK FOR SYSTEM, COORDINATE WITH GENERAL CONTRACTOR.  5. IRRIGATION CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT SHOP DRAWINGS FOR LAYOUT APPROVAL.
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TURFGRASS SOD A.	TURFGRASS SOD SHALL BE OF GOOD QUALITY, FREE OF WEEDS, DISEASE AND INSECTS TURFGRASS SOD SHALL BE OF GOOD QUALITY, FREE OF WEEDS, DISEASE AND INSECTS AND OF GOOD COLOR AND DENSITY B.	INDIVIDUAL PIECES OF TURFGRASS SOD SHALL BE CUT TO THE SUPPLIER'S STANDARD INDIVIDUAL PIECES OF TURFGRASS SOD SHALL BE CUT TO THE SUPPLIER'S STANDARD WIDTH AND LENGTH. MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE DEVIATION FROM STANDARD WIDTHS AND LENGTHS SHALL BE 5 PERCENT.   C.	STANDARD SIZE SECTIONS OF TURFGRASS SOD SHALL BE STRONG ENOUGH TO SUPPORT STANDARD SIZE SECTIONS OF TURFGRASS SOD SHALL BE STRONG ENOUGH TO SUPPORT THEIR OWN WEIGHT AND RETAIN THEIR SIZE AND SHAPE WHEN SUSPENDED VERTICALLY FROM A FIRM GRASP ON THE UPPER 10 PERCENT OF THE SECTION. D.	LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL SOD ALL SPECIFIED AREAS. THE FINAL GRADE AND LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL SOD ALL SPECIFIED AREAS. THE FINAL GRADE AND TOPSOIL WITHIN +/- .10 FEET WILL BE IN PLACE FOR SOD CONTRACTOR.   E.	TILL AREA TO BE SODDED TO A DEPTH OF 4". RAKE TILLED AREA TO REMOVE DEBRIS 1" TILL AREA TO BE SODDED TO A DEPTH OF 4". RAKE TILLED AREA TO REMOVE DEBRIS 1" OR LARGER IN SIZE THAT HAS BEEN BROUGHT TO THE SURFACE DURING TILLING.   F.	AFTER ALL GRADING HAS BEEN COMPLETED, THE SOIL SHALL BE IRRIGATED WITHIN 12-24 AFTER ALL GRADING HAS BEEN COMPLETED, THE SOIL SHALL BE IRRIGATED WITHIN 12-24 HOURS PRIOR TO LAYING THE TURFGRASS SOD. TURFGRASS SOD SHOULD NOT BE LAID ON SOIL THAT IS DRY AND POWDERY.  G.	THE FIRST ROW OF TURFGRASS SOD SHALL BE LAID IN A STRAIGHT LINE, WITH THE FIRST ROW OF TURFGRASS SOD SHALL BE LAID IN A STRAIGHT LINE, WITH SUBSEQUENT ROWS PLACED PARALLEL TO, AND TIGHTLY AGAINST, EACH OTHER. LATERAL JOINTS SHALL BE STAGGERED TO PROMOTE MORE UNIFORM GROWTH AND STRENGTH. CARE SHALL BE EXERCISED TO INSURE THAT THE TURF IS NOT STRETCHED OR OVERLAPPED, AND ALL JOINTS ARE BUTTED TIGHT IN ORDER TO PREVENT VOIDS, WHICH WOULD CAUSE AIR-DRYING OF THE ROOTS. H.	ON SLOPES ARE WHERE EROSION MAY BE A PROBLEM, TURFGRASS SOD SHALL BE LAID ON SLOPES ARE WHERE EROSION MAY BE A PROBLEM, TURFGRASS SOD SHALL BE LAID WITH STAGGERED JOINTS AND SECURED BY PEGGING. I.	THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR WATERING TURFGRASS SOD THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR WATERING TURFGRASS SOD IMMEDIATELY DURING AND AFTER INSTALLATION TO PREVENT DRYING. IT SHALL THEN BE THOROUGHLY IRRIGATED TO A DEPTH SUFFICIENT THAT THE UNDERSIDE OF THE NEW TURFGRASS SOD PAD AND SOIL IMMEDIATELY BELOW THE TURFGRASS SOD ARE THOROUGHLY WET (USUALLY 1 INCH OF WATER IS NEEDED). THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR HAVING ADEQUATE WATER AVAILABLE AT THE SITE PRIOR TO AND DURING INSTALLATION OF THE TURFGRASS SOD. J.	LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR IS TO SET GRADE TO PROMOTE POSITIVE DRAINAGE AWAY FROM LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR IS TO SET GRADE TO PROMOTE POSITIVE DRAINAGE AWAY FROM THE BUILDING AND TO DETENTION BASINS.  K.	UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED, THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED, THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTAINING THE ACCEPTED SODDED TURFGRASS AREAS UNTIL THE EFFECTIVE DATE FOR TURF MAINTENANCE OPERATIONS BEGINS. THE EFFECTIVE DATE SHALL BE SPECIFIED IN WRITTEN NOTICE FROM THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR.
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UNDISTURBED SOIL
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*NOTE:  ONLY TREES ON 3:1 SLOPES OR WINDY LOCATIONS SHALL BE GUYED. CONTRACTOR TO ASSURE THAT TREES REMAIN VERTICAL
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UNDISTURBED SOIL
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REMOVE ALL BASE MATERIAL AND SCARIFY BOTTOM AND SIDES OF HOLE TO 4" DEPTH MIN.  
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NOTE:  ROOTBALL PLANTING SHALL BE TWICE THE WIDTH OF THE ROOTBALL
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24" MIN.





AutoCAD SHX Text


4" PLANTING MIXTURE-  SEE PREPARATION AND PLANTING NOTES
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SAUCER CONSTRUCTED OF TOPSOIL - SEE GENERAL SEE GENERAL NOTES
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MULCH PER NOTE 'M'
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SHREDDED HARDWOOD MULCH PER NOTE 'M'
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*NOTE: PLAN SIMILAR TO  PLAN SIMILAR TO TYPICAL TREE PLAN
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*NOTE: ATTACH GUY WIRE  ATTACH GUY WIRE AT 3/4 OF THE TREE
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*NOTE: TREES SMALLER   TREES SMALLER  THAN 8' SHOULD BE CROSS STAKED, SEE DETAIL B.
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PYRAMIDAL EVERGREEN TREE
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TIE STAKE TO TRUNK WITH #9 GALVANIZED WIRE & BLACK HOSE
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1" x 2" STAKE
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PYRAMIDAL EVERGREEN TREE
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STAKING FOR TREE LESS THAN 8' TALL
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STAKING FOR TREE 8' TALL AND GREATER
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4" TYP.
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EXISTING GRADE OF PLANTING AREA
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VERTICAL EDGE
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MULCH PRE NOTE 'M'
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PLANTING OR MULCHED AREA





AutoCAD SHX Text


LAWN AREA
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*NOTES: 1. EDGE SHALL CREATE A CLEAN SEPARATION BETWEEN AREAS AND SHALL  CREATE SMOOTH AND EVEN LINES AS INDICATED ON PLANS.  2. EDGE DETAIL SHALL BE USED AT ALL LAWN EDGES AND AT EDGES OF MULCHED AREAS FOR CONTAINMENT.
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8" MIN. TYP.
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6" MIN. TYP.
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UNDISTURBED SOIL
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*NOTE:  TOP OF ROOTBALL TO BE 2"-4" HIGHER THAN FINISHED GRADE.
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SPECIFIED O.C. SPACING  SEE PLANT LIST
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*NOTE: PLANTING MIXTURE TO BE PREPARED PER SPECIFICATIONS,  SEE PREPARATION AND PLANTING NOTES
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SHRUBS
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ROOTBALL
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MULCH  PER NOTE 'M'
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TRENCH EDGER TYP. SEE DETAIL #6DETAIL #6
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FINISHED GRADE
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PLANTING SOIL MIX: ROTOTILL SHRUB PLANTING AREA TO A DEPTH OF 8"-10", BREAK THROUGH AND REMOVE ALL STONE, ROOTS, "HARD PAN," DEBRIS, ETC.
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4" MIN.
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*NOTE: A TYPICAL SPACING IN  A TYPICAL SPACING IN CURVILINEAR PLANT BED. OUTSIDE ROW TO FOLLOW CURVE AS SHOWN ON PLAN.
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SPECIFIED O.C. SPACING SEE PLANT LIST
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1/2 OF SPECIFIED O.C. SPACING
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TYPICAL EDGE OF PLANT BED
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PLAN
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SECTION
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*NOTE: PLANTING MIXTURE TO BE PREPARED PER PREPARATION AND PREPARATION AND PLANTING NOTES.
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SPECIFIED  O.C. SPACING  SEE PLANT LIST
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UNDISTURBED GRADE
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6" MIN.
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PLANTING MIXTURE
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GROUNDCOVER
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ROOTBALL
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ROOTBALL PIT
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EARTHEN SAUCER OF PLANTING MIXTURE
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TREE
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#10, GALVANIZED, TWISTED DBL. STRAND GUY WIRE
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STAKE
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GUY WIRE
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RUBBER HOSE
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PLAN
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*NOTE: ON LARGE TREES, (5" CALIPER OR GREATER) PROVIDE SOCK PIPE: 4" CORRUGATED, PERFORATED PVC TUBING DOUBLE WRAPPED IN FILTER FABRIC
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SECTION
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1/2" RUBBER HOSE, REINFORCED, BLACK
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TREE WRAP  (STD. MANUFACTURER)
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REMOVE BURLAP FROM TOP 1/2 OF ROOTBALL
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TOP OF ROOTBALL TO BE 2 TO 4 INCHES ABOVE GRADE AFTER SETTLEMENT.
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36" LENGTH, #5 REBAR STAKE, DRIVE BELOW GRADE
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TYP.
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TAMPED SETTING BED 8" MIN. DEPTH
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ROOTBALL
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PAVED SURFACE





AutoCAD SHX Text


CURB
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PLAN
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SECTION
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SECTION
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TAMPED SETTING BED
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PER NOTE 'M'
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%%uPLAN
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%%USECTION
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STAKE
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GUY WIRE
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RUBBER HOSE
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*NOTE: ON LARGE TREES, (5"  ON LARGE TREES, (5" CALIPER OR GREATER) PROVIDE SOCK PIPE: 4" CORRUGATED, PERFORATED PVC TUBING DOUBLE WRAPPED IN FILTER FABRIC
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1/2" RUBBER HOSE, REINFORCED, BLACK
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TREE WRAP (STD. MANUFACTURER)
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REMOVE BURLAP FROM TOP 1/2 OF ROOTBALL
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TOP OF ROOTBALL TO BE 2 TO 4 INCHES ABOVE GRADE AFTER SETTLEMENT.
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36" LENGTH, #5 REBAR STAKE, DRIVE BELOW GRADE
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ROOTBALL PLANTING OF  TO BE TWICE THE WIDTH  OF THE ROOTBALL
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UNDISTURBED SOIL
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SCARIFY BOTTOM AND  SIDES OF HOLE TO 4"   DEPTH MIN.
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TAMPED SETTING BED  8" MIN. DEPTH
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ROOTBALL
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FINISHED GRADE
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SAUCER CONSTRUCTED OF PLANTING MIXTURE
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


*NOTE: PLANTING MIXTURE   PLANTING MIXTURE  TO BE PREPARED PER  SPECIFICATIONS, SEE PREPARATION AND PLANTING NOTES.
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
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2R TYP.
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R
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TYP.
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20 GAL. GATOR BAG TO BE INSTALLED PER MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS ON ALL 1"-4" CALIPER TREES WHEN INSTALLATION OCCURS BETWEEN THE MONTHS OF JUNE THROUGH AUGUST. SEE PLANTING AND PREPARATION NOTES. IF TREE IS 5"-8" CALIPER, INSTALL  (2) 20 GAL. GATOR BAGS PER MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS. 
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PREVAILING WINDS
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NOTE: PLANTING PIT REQUIREMENTS SIMILAR TO TYPICAL TREE, SEE 
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From: Scott Brooks
To: Teresa Barnes; Timothy Dawson; Rick Prinz
Subject: RE: Hyatt House, Cox and Liberty
Date: Thursday, December 14, 2017 4:24:38 PM


We would normally only accept a drive that is 24 foot wide.  The proposed drive is for temporary
access only.  I will only accept the driveway if each end of the driveway were gated off from access /
parking and the gate were supplied with a Knox padlock.  When the final plan is developed for access
from Service Center Drive, we will need to see those plans before approval for that portion is given.
 


From: Teresa Barnes [mailto:BarnesT@bceo.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2017 4:09 PM
To: Timothy Dawson <tdawson@WestChesterOH.Org>; Scott Brooks
<sbrooks@WestChesterOH.Org>; Rick Prinz <RPrinz@WestChesterOH.Org>
Subject: RE: Hyatt House, Cox and Liberty
 


Tim
 
The proposed emergency access will be required to apply for a driveway
permit.
The permit issued will be TEMPORARY with conditions that the drive be
removed as development continues and cross-access with the south parcel if
finalized.
Let me know if you have any questions.
THANKS


Teresa
 


 
From: Timothy Dawson [mailto:tdawson@WestChesterOH.Org] 
Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 12:14 PM
To: Scott Brooks; Rick Prinz; Teresa Barnes
Subject: FW: Hyatt House, Cox and Liberty
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mailto:tdawson@WestChesterOH.Org





 
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


Where Creativity Meets Functionality
6900 Tylersville Road, Suite


A
Mason, OH 45040


(513) 336-6600


1404 Race Street, Suite
204


Cincinnati, OH 45202
(513) 834-6151


209 Grandview Drive
Fort Mitchell, KY


41017
(859) 261-1113


110 South College Avenue, Suite
101


Oxford, OH 45056
(513) 523-4270



file:////c/tdawson@westchesteroh.org

mailto:morklachniet@bayerbecker.com

mailto:tdawson@WestChesterOH.Org

file:////c/www.linkedin.com/in/morklachniet

mailto:morklachniet@bayerbecker.com

http://www.bayerbecker.com/

http://www.instagram.com/bayerbecker

http://www.linkedin.com/company/bayerbecker

http://www.facebook.com/bayerbecker

https://twitter.com/bayerbecker

http://www.bayerbecker.com/civil-engineering

http://www.bayerbecker.com/transportation-engineering

http://www.bayerbecker.com/landscape-architecture-and-planning

http://www.bayerbecker.com/landscape-architecture-and-planning

http://www.bayerbecker.com/land-surveying





 Please consider the environment before printing this email.


All documents on electronic media are instruments of professional service. Bayer Becker (BB) is providing you with the attached files for
your limited use. User shall not reuse or make, or permit to be made, any modification to the attached files without the prior written
authorization of BB. Accepting this electronic media, the user agrees to waive any claim against BB arising from any reuse or
modification of the files contained within this media. User must assume all risks and liability for any electronic or optical alteration of this
data. BB makes no warranties, either expressed or implied, of merchantability and fitness for any particular purpose of the electronic
media. In no event shall BB be liable for any loss of profit or any damages arising from information contained on this electronic media.








From: Mork Lachniet
To: Teresa Barnes
Subject: RE: The Fields at Liberty Way
Date: Thursday, December 07, 2017 1:54:35 PM


Teresa,
 
Just checking to see how the review of the storm and sanitary calcs for the Hyatt House at Liberty
and Cox was going.
 
Thanks,
 
--
Mork Lachniet, P.E.
Project Manager
Bayer Becker


(513) 492-9840  |    
morklachniet@bayerbecker.com


From: Mork Lachniet 
Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2017 11:05 AM
To: 'Teresa Barnes' <BarnesT@bceo.org>; Matthew Loeffler <LoefflerM@bceo.org>
Cc: Eric Pottenger <PottengerE@bceo.org>
Subject: RE: The Fields at Liberty Way
 
Teresa,
 
Attached are the detention and storm sewer calcs for the project.
 
As for the outdoor areas, these are somewhat interesting on the architectural floor plain, they are
showing screening around the gardens area, but the intent is to allow drainage out of this area over
into the parking lot.  The stained and patterned concrete is intended to have some catch basin in the
concrete, and some low height screening walls to the west.  Some of these areas are still being
detailed by the architect, but that was the intent of the grading plan.
 
 
--
Mork Lachniet, P.E.
Project Manager
Bayer Becker


(513) 492-9840  |    
morklachniet@bayerbecker.com


From: Teresa Barnes [mailto:BarnesT@bceo.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2017 10:07 AM
To: Matthew Loeffler <LoefflerM@bceo.org>; Mork Lachniet <morklachniet@bayerbecker.com>
Cc: Eric Pottenger <PottengerE@bceo.org>
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Subject: RE: The Fields at Liberty Way
 


Mork
 
Attached is a copy of the letter I sent to West Chester Township.
Let me know if you have any questions.
THANKS
 
Teresa
 


 
From: Matthew Loeffler 
Sent: Wednesday, November 08, 2017 8:53 AM
To: 'Mork Lachniet'
Cc: Eric Pottenger; Teresa Barnes
Subject: RE: The Fields at Liberty Way
 
Good morning, Mork.
 
No.  No change is necessary at this time.   The crosswalk markings and appropriate ped crossing signs
should be installed at existing curb ramp location.  The curb ramp and crosswalk modification will be
required with the construction of the RI/RO.
 
Matthew J. Loeffler, PE
BCEO Traffic Engineer
1921 Fairgrove Avenue (SR 4)
Hamilton, Ohio 45011
513-785-4109
www.bceo.org/traffic
 


From: Mork Lachniet [mailto:morklachniet@bayerbecker.com] 
Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 11:43 AM
To: Matthew Loeffler
Subject: RE: The Fields at Liberty Way
 



http://www.bceo.org/traffic

mailto:morklachniet@bayerbecker.com





Matt,
 
They already have the curb ramps installed in back of the returns which is how the FDP was
approved.  Do we need to redo the curb ramps to align with the striping since this will eventually go
to a pork chop?
 
--
Mork Lachniet, P.E.
Project Manager
Bayer Becker


(513) 492-9840  |    
morklachniet@bayerbecker.com


From: Matthew Loeffler [mailto:LoefflerM@bceo.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2017 4:10 PM
To: Mork Lachniet <morklachniet@bayerbecker.com>
Subject: RE: The Fields at Liberty Way
 
Good afternoon, Mork.
 
Please see my markups on attached drawing.  Let me know if you have any questions.  Thank you.
 
Matthew J. Loeffler, PE
BCEO Traffic Engineer
1921 Fairgrove Avenue (SR 4)
Hamilton, Ohio 45011
513-785-4109
www.bceo.org/traffic
 


From: Mork Lachniet [mailto:morklachniet@bayerbecker.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 8:51 AM
To: Matthew Loeffler
Subject: The Fields at Liberty Way
 
Matt,
 
Attached please find a striping plan for the Access Drive off of Cox Road for the Fields at Liberty Way
project.
 
Let me know if something needs to change, they plan on doing a surface course soon.
 
--
Mork Lachniet, P.E.
Project Manager
Bayer Becker


(513) 492-9840  |    
morklachniet@bayerbecker.com
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From: Mork Lachniet
To: Teresa Barnes
Cc: Eric Pottenger
Subject: The fields at Liberty Way, Hyatt House
Date: Tuesday, November 07, 2017 1:38:24 PM


Teresa or Eric,
 
I was wondering if either of you had comments for the proposed Hyatt House going in a the corner
of Liberty Way and Cox.  The plan is currently under review for FDP through West Chester township


to be presented on Nov 20th.
 
Thanks,
--
Mork Lachniet, P.E.
Project Manager
Bayer Becker


(513) 492-9840  |    
morklachniet@bayerbecker.com
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From: Mork Lachniet
To: Teresa Barnes; Matthew Loeffler
Cc: Eric Pottenger
Subject: RE: The Fields at Liberty Way
Date: Wednesday, November 08, 2017 11:05:59 AM
Attachments: 15M040-000 Hyatt-Drain Storm 171017.pdf


15M040-000 Hyatt Detention 171009.pdf
15M040-000 Hyatt Stm Design .pdf


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
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PRELIMINARY STORM WATER 
MANAGEMENT REPORT



The Fields at Liberty Way 
Hyatt House



Prepared: 10/17/17
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SUMMARY OF DATA
Method of Hydrograph Development:  TR-55



Software: Autodesk Storm and Sanitary Stand Alone



CN Tc Q1 Q1 Q25 Q50 Q100
(Mins) (cfs) (ft3) (cfs) (cfs) (cfs)



Pre Developed Areas
73.6 14.85 0.93 3,115 5.64 6.36 7.36



Access Drive 72.8 19.11 0.13 502 0.84 0.95 1.10



Hyatt Site 65.0 16.50 0.38 2,369 6.49 7.54 8.99



Post Developed Areas
92.0 12.00 4.12 10,773 10.93 11.82 13.01



246%
Access Drive Crit = 50yr 98.0 12.00 0.88 2,511 1.97 2.12 2.31



400%
Hyatt Site Crit = 100yr 92.4 12.00 7.16 18,777 6.49 7.54 8.99



693%
Offsite Areas
Lot 1 Offsite 76.0 23.25 3.37 17.97 20.18 23.18



HIX ODOT RW 65.0 12.00 0.01 0.24 0.28 0.33



Hyatt ODOT RW 65.0 12.00 0.04 0.61 0.71 0.84



HIX Site  Crit=25yr 2.03



3.46



Drainage Area
(Acres)



Hyatt Critical Storm = 100 yr.



7.00



0.34



Drainage Area Descriptions



3.46



Hyatt Allowable Release Rate=



Q1 HYATT Site Pre Developed (0.38) + Q100 HIX ODOT RW (0.33) + Q100 HYATT ODOT RW (0.84)+ Q50 HIX PRE-
DEVELOPED (6.36) + Q50 ACCESS DRIVE PRE-DEVELOPED (0.95) + Q100 LOT 1 OFFISTE (23.18 )= 



32.04 CFS



Design Criteria: Control the post development storms of a frequency between one year and the critical storm so 
as to be equal to or less than the pre-development peak runoff rate for a 24 hour-one year frequency storm.  
Control post development storms less frequent than the critical storm so as to be equal to or less than the pre-
development peak runoff rate for the next most frequent storm event.



0.11



0.28



HIX Site 2.03



0.34



Bayer-Becker, Inc.
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SUMMARY OF DATA



Method of Hydrograph Development:  TR-55



Software: Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for AutoCAD Civil 3D 2011



Frequency



(yr) (ft3) (ac-ft)
1 22,885 0.53
5 36,899 0.85



10 43,890 1.01
25 53,078 1.22
50 56,556 1.30



100 60,652 1.39



(yr) (cfs)
1 4.85
5 12.34



10 15.71
25 20.25
50 27.30



100 32.04



C=3.0 L=40 H=0.44



7.69



1.44
1.44
6.14



Design Criteria: Control the post development storms of a frequency between one year and the critical 
storm so as to be equal to or less than the pre-development peak runoff rate for a 24 hour one year 
frequency storm.



Storm Frequency Pre-Developed Release Rate



(cfs)



Offsite Flow 
Rate



Allowable 
Release



1.44
1.44



885.58



46.50 21.02 886.63



37.67 13.54 886.17
41.42 16.60 886.38



Elevation
(cfs) (cfs)
11.25 4.77
24.63 9.94 885.12



Outflow



Hyatt Basin                                         
100YR=886.74                    
T/Dike=889.00



Outlet: 24" Pipe @ 1.09%



(ft)
884.07



2" WQ Orifice Inv=881.96, 18" Orifice Inv=883.00
72" Weir @ 886.00, T/Grate @ 886.86, Spillway = 887.00



Inflow



Spillway Q100=CLH3/2



Q100=35.09



Spillway Invert 887.00



Storage



30.28 10.87



Spillway Side Slope 3:1
Velocity 1.99



100 Year Weir Flow 887.44
Top of Dike Elevation 889.00
Freeboard 1.56



14.27
18.82
21.16
24.35



Post-Developed              
Release Rate 



(cfs)
4.77
9.94



10.87



Release Rate - Basin
Critical Storm = 100 yr



Note: Storage Volumes are from 
Normal Pool



Note: See HIX Calculations for HIX 
and Access Road Critical Storm 



13.54
16.60
21.02



(cfs)
3.42



10.91



Bayer-Becker, Inc.
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Water Quality Volume



Project: The Fields of Liberty Designed By: MJL Date: 10/17/17
Job No.: 15M040-000 Checked By: Date:
Basin ID: Access Drive Pond Revised By: Date:  



Required Water Quality Volume



WQv = P C A/12



Site Drainage Area (A) = 5.83 acres (To Basin) WQv = 0.240 acre-ft.
0.75 in. Wet Pond Allowance = 0.75



Wet Pond Allowance = 0.18 Ac-ft
0.66 Total WQv = 0.180 Ac-ft



C = 0.858i3 - 0.78i2 + 0.774i + 0.04 (85% impervious)            = 7,855 cu.ft.



Water Quality Release Rate
Qwqv = Total WQv/RT



Required Retention Time (RT)  24 hours Qwqv = 0.091 cfs



Provided Retention Time (PT) 40.92 hours



Water Quality Outlet Orifice



Contour Areas
Elevation Area Volume Cum. Vol. Elevation Storage



ft ft2 ft3 ft3 at V at Elev
Basin Inv. = 875.00 0 0.00 0.00   
Contour 1 = 876.00 2,128 1064.00 1064.00   
Contour 2 = 877.00 2,789 2458.50 3522.50   
Contour 3 = 878.00 3,537 3163.00 6685.50   
Contour 4 = 879.00 4,364 3950.50 10636.00 878.30  
Contour 5 = 880.00 5,258 4811.00 15447.00   
Contour 6 = 881.00 6,213 5735.50 21182.50   
Contour 7 = 882.00 9,261 7737.00 0.00   
Contour 8 = 883.00 10,824 10042.50 10042.50 882.78 7854.63
Contour 9 = 884.00 12,395 11609.50 21652.00   
Contour 10 = 885.00 14,111 13253.00 34905.00   
Contour 11 = 886.00 15,993 15052.00 49957.00   
Contour 12 = 887.00 17,223 16608.00 66565.00   
Contour 13 =     
Contour 14 =     



Q = N Cd Ao (2 g Dh)1/2 



Cd = 0.61
Ao = 0.02 p D2/4 for circular orifices;  = h * w for rectangular orifices
g = 32.20 ft/sec2 



Q = 0.059 cfs



Orifice h = 2.000 inch Orifice w = 0.00 inch (= 0 for circular orifice)
               Number of orifices = N = 1



Dhavg = (Elev at V - Basin Inv)/2 - 1/2 h = 0.31 ft



Rainfall Depth (P) = 



Runoff Coefficient (C) = 



J:\2015\15M040-000\CV\Design Calcs\171014 Hyatt Detention\15M040-000 WQv HIX & Hyatt.xlsxPage 1 of 1 10/14/2017     11:13 AM
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Project:



Drainage Area Description: Job #: 15M040.000
Initials: MJL



Date: 10/17/2017
Revised:



Drainage Area = 3.46 Acres



Soil Types: 100 % Type 'B' 3.5 acres
0 % Type 'C' 0.0 acres



 
Land Use: Woods - Grass 3.5 Acres



 



Composite Runoff Curve Number:



Ground Cover Soil Type CN Soil Type % Land Use %
B 65 100 100.0
C 76 0 100.0



  
Composite CN =



Time of Concentration:



Sheet Flow:



Length = 100 Slope(ft/ft) = 0.0350 0.24 0.201 hr



Shallow Concentrated Flow:



Length = 400 Slope(ft/ft) = 0.035 1.5 0.074 hr



Channel Flow:



Tc = 0.28 hr
17 min



The Fields at Liberty Way



Hyatt Hotel; Pre Developed



65.00
Woods - Grass 0.00



CN*Soil %*Land %
Woods - Grass



65.0



Tc



Manning's, n =



Velocity (fps) =



Bayer-Becker, Inc.
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Project:



Drainage Area Description: Job #: 15M040-000
Initials: MJL



Date: 10/17/2017
Revised:



Drainage Area = 3.46 Acres



Soil Types: 100 % Type 'B' 3.5 acres
0 % Type 'C' 0.0 acres



Land Use: Open Space 0.5 Acres
Impervious 2.9 Acres



Composite Runoff Curve Number:



Ground Cover Soil Type CN Soil Type % Land Use %
B 61 100 15.0
C 74 0 15.0
B 98 100 85.0
C 98 0 85.0



Composite CN =



The Fields at Liberty Way



Hyatt Hotel; Developed



CN*Soil %*Land %
Open Space 9.17
Open Space 0.00



92.4



Impervious 83.27
Impervious 0.00



Bayer-Becker, Inc.



7











1 2 3



4



5
6 7 8 10 11 12



14



15



Watershed Model Schematic
Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for AutoCAD® Civil 3D® 2016 by Autodesk, Inc. v10.514



Project: 15M040-000 Hyatt 171009.gpw Saturday, 10 / 14 / 2017



Hyd. Origin Description



Legend



1 SCS Runoff HIX Site Pre-Developed
2 SCS Runoff HIX Site Post-Developed
3 SCS Runoff HIX ODOT
4 Combine HIX Basin Inflow
5 Reservoir HIX Basin Outflow
6 SCS Runoff Hyatt Pre-Developed
7 SCS Runoff Access Drive Pre-Developed
8 SCS Runoff Access Drive Post-Developed
10 SCS Runoff Hyatt Post-Developed
11 SCS Runoff Lot 1 Offsite
12 SCS Runoff Hyatt ODOT R/W
14 Combine Hyatt Basin Inflow
15 Reservoir Hyatt Basin Outflow
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Hydrograph Report
Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for AutoCAD® Civil 3D® 2016 by Autodesk, Inc. v10.514 Saturday, 10 / 14 / 2017



Hyd. No. 6



Hyatt Pre-Developed



Hydrograph type =  SCS Runoff Peak discharge =  0.377 cfs
Storm frequency =  1 yrs Time to peak =  12.10 hrs
Time interval =  2 min Hyd. volume =  2,369 cuft
Drainage area =  3.460 ac Curve number =  65
Basin Slope =  0.0 % Hydraulic length =  0 ft
Tc method =  User Time of conc. (Tc) =  16.50 min
Total precip. =  2.20 in Distribution =  Type II
Storm duration =  24 hrs Shape factor =  484



0 2 4 6 8 10 12 14 16 18 20 22 24 26



Q (cfs)



0.00 0.00



0.05 0.05



0.10 0.10



0.15 0.15



0.20 0.20



0.25 0.25



0.30 0.30



0.35 0.35



0.40 0.40



0.45 0.45



0.50 0.50



Q (cfs)



Time (hrs)



Hyatt Pre-Developed
Hyd. No. 6 -- 1 Year



Hyd No. 6
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



Hydrograph type =  SCS Runoff Peak discharge =  3.095 cfs
Storm frequency =  5 yrs Time to peak =  12.07 hrs
Time interval =  2 min Hyd. volume =  9,858 cuft
Drainage area =  3.460 ac Curve number =  65
Basin Slope =  0.0 % Hydraulic length =  0 ft
Tc method =  User Time of conc. (Tc) =  16.50 min
Total precip. =  3.60 in Distribution =  Type II
Storm duration =  24 hrs Shape factor =  484



0 2 4 6 8 10 12 14 16 18 20 22 24 26



Q (cfs)



0.00 0.00



1.00 1.00



2.00 2.00



3.00 3.00



4.00 4.00



Q (cfs)



Time (hrs)



Hyatt Pre-Developed
Hyd. No. 6 -- 5 Year



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



Hydrograph type =  SCS Runoff Peak discharge =  4.517 cfs
Storm frequency =  10 yrs Time to peak =  12.07 hrs
Time interval =  2 min Hyd. volume =  13,674 cuft
Drainage area =  3.460 ac Curve number =  65
Basin Slope =  0.0 % Hydraulic length =  0 ft
Tc method =  User Time of conc. (Tc) =  16.50 min
Total precip. =  4.15 in Distribution =  Type II
Storm duration =  24 hrs Shape factor =  484



0 2 4 6 8 10 12 14 16 18 20 22 24 26



Q (cfs)



0.00 0.00



1.00 1.00



2.00 2.00



3.00 3.00



4.00 4.00



5.00 5.00



Q (cfs)



Time (hrs)



Hyatt Pre-Developed
Hyd. No. 6 -- 10 Year



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



Hydrograph type =  SCS Runoff Peak discharge =  6.492 cfs
Storm frequency =  25 yrs Time to peak =  12.07 hrs
Time interval =  2 min Hyd. volume =  19,037 cuft
Drainage area =  3.460 ac Curve number =  65
Basin Slope =  0.0 % Hydraulic length =  0 ft
Tc method =  User Time of conc. (Tc) =  16.50 min
Total precip. =  4.85 in Distribution =  Type II
Storm duration =  24 hrs Shape factor =  484



0 2 4 6 8 10 12 14 16 18 20 22 24 26



Q (cfs)



0.00 0.00



1.00 1.00



2.00 2.00



3.00 3.00



4.00 4.00



5.00 5.00



6.00 6.00



7.00 7.00



Q (cfs)



Time (hrs)



Hyatt Pre-Developed
Hyd. No. 6 -- 25 Year



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



Hydrograph type =  SCS Runoff Peak discharge =  7.535 cfs
Storm frequency =  50 yrs Time to peak =  12.07 hrs
Time interval =  2 min Hyd. volume =  21,896 cuft
Drainage area =  3.460 ac Curve number =  65
Basin Slope =  0.0 % Hydraulic length =  0 ft
Tc method =  User Time of conc. (Tc) =  16.50 min
Total precip. =  5.20 in Distribution =  Type II
Storm duration =  24 hrs Shape factor =  484



0 2 4 6 8 10 12 14 16 18 20 22 24 26



Q (cfs)



0.00 0.00



2.00 2.00



4.00 4.00



6.00 6.00



8.00 8.00



Q (cfs)



Time (hrs)



Hyatt Pre-Developed
Hyd. No. 6 -- 50 Year



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



Hydrograph type =  SCS Runoff Peak discharge =  8.994 cfs
Storm frequency =  100 yrs Time to peak =  12.03 hrs
Time interval =  2 min Hyd. volume =  25,892 cuft
Drainage area =  3.460 ac Curve number =  65
Basin Slope =  0.0 % Hydraulic length =  0 ft
Tc method =  User Time of conc. (Tc) =  16.50 min
Total precip. =  5.67 in Distribution =  Type II
Storm duration =  24 hrs Shape factor =  484



0 2 4 6 8 10 12 14 16 18 20 22 24 26



Q (cfs)



0.00 0.00



2.00 2.00



4.00 4.00



6.00 6.00



8.00 8.00



10.00 10.00



Q (cfs)



Time (hrs)



Hyatt Pre-Developed
Hyd. No. 6 -- 100 Year



Hyd No. 6
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Hyd. No. 10



Hyatt Post-Developed



Hydrograph type =  SCS Runoff Peak discharge =  7.163 cfs
Storm frequency =  1 yrs Time to peak =  12.00 hrs
Time interval =  2 min Hyd. volume =  18,777 cuft
Drainage area =  3.460 ac Curve number =  92.4
Basin Slope =  0.0 % Hydraulic length =  0 ft
Tc method =  User Time of conc. (Tc) =  12.00 min
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



Hydrograph type =  SCS Runoff Peak discharge =  13.31 cfs
Storm frequency =  5 yrs Time to peak =  12.00 hrs
Time interval =  2 min Hyd. volume =  35,902 cuft
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



Hydrograph type =  SCS Runoff Peak discharge =  15.71 cfs
Storm frequency =  10 yrs Time to peak =  12.00 hrs
Time interval =  2 min Hyd. volume =  42,790 cuft
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



Hydrograph type =  SCS Runoff Peak discharge =  18.76 cfs
Storm frequency =  25 yrs Time to peak =  12.00 hrs
Time interval =  2 min Hyd. volume =  51,625 cuft
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



Hydrograph type =  SCS Runoff Peak discharge =  20.27 cfs
Storm frequency =  50 yrs Time to peak =  12.00 hrs
Time interval =  2 min Hyd. volume =  56,064 cuft
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



Hydrograph type =  SCS Runoff Peak discharge =  22.30 cfs
Storm frequency =  100 yrs Time to peak =  12.00 hrs
Time interval =  2 min Hyd. volume =  62,040 cuft
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
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Hyd. No. 12



Hyatt ODOT R/W



Hydrograph type =  SCS Runoff Peak discharge =  0.036 cfs
Storm frequency =  1 yrs Time to peak =  12.07 hrs
Time interval =  2 min Hyd. volume =  203 cuft
Drainage area =  0.280 ac Curve number =  65
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



Hydrograph type =  SCS Runoff Peak discharge =  0.292 cfs
Storm frequency =  5 yrs Time to peak =  12.03 hrs
Time interval =  2 min Hyd. volume =  844 cuft
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



Hydrograph type =  SCS Runoff Peak discharge =  0.425 cfs
Storm frequency =  10 yrs Time to peak =  12.03 hrs
Time interval =  2 min Hyd. volume =  1,170 cuft
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



Hydrograph type =  SCS Runoff Peak discharge =  0.609 cfs
Storm frequency =  25 yrs Time to peak =  12.03 hrs
Time interval =  2 min Hyd. volume =  1,629 cuft
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



Hydrograph type =  SCS Runoff Peak discharge =  0.706 cfs
Storm frequency =  50 yrs Time to peak =  12.03 hrs
Time interval =  2 min Hyd. volume =  1,874 cuft
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



Hydrograph type =  SCS Runoff Peak discharge =  0.841 cfs
Storm frequency =  100 yrs Time to peak =  12.03 hrs
Time interval =  2 min Hyd. volume =  2,216 cuft
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
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Pond No. 1 -  Hyatt House Pond



Pond Data
Contours -User-defined contour areas. Conic method used for volume calculation. Begining Elevation = 881.96 ft



Stage / Storage Table
Stage (ft) Elevation (ft) Contour area (sqft) Incr. Storage (cuft) Total storage (cuft)



0.00 881.96 5,931 0 0
0.04 882.00 9,261 301 301
1.04 883.00 10,824 10,031 10,333
2.04 884.00 12,395 11,599 21,932
3.04 885.00 14,111 13,242 35,175
4.04 886.00 15,993 15,041 50,215
5.04 887.00 17,223 16,603 66,818
6.04 888.00 17,223 17,221 84,039



Culvert / Orifice Structures Weir Structures



[A] [B] [C] [PrfRsr] [A] [B] [C] [D]



Rise (in) =  24.00 Inactive 18.00 0.00



Span (in) =  24.00 2.00 18.00 0.00



No. Barrels =  1 1 1 0



Invert El. (ft) =  881.96 881.96 883.00 0.00



Length (ft) =  32.00 0.00 0.00 0.00



Slope (%) =  1.09 0.00 0.00 n/a



N-Value =  .013 .013 .013 n/a



Orifice Coeff. =  0.60 0.60 0.60 0.60



Multi-Stage =  n/a Yes Yes No



Crest Len (ft) =  8.00 40.00 6.00 0.00



Crest El. (ft) =  886.86 887.00 886.00 0.00



Weir Coeff. =  3.33 2.60 3.33 3.33



Weir Type =  1 Broad Rect ---



Multi-Stage =  Yes No Yes No



Exfil.(in/hr) =  0.000 (by Contour)



TW Elev. (ft) =  0.00



Note: Culvert/Orifice outflows are analyzed under inlet (ic) and outlet (oc) control.  Weir risers checked for orifice conditions (ic) and submergence (s).



Stage / Storage / Discharge Table
Stage Storage Elevation Clv A Clv B Clv C PrfRsr Wr A Wr B Wr C Wr D Exfil User Total
ft cuft ft cfs cfs cfs cfs cfs cfs cfs cfs cfs cfs cfs



0.00 0 881.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 --- 0.00 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- 0.000
0.00 30 881.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 --- 0.00 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- 0.000
0.01 60 881.97 0.00 0.00 0.00 --- 0.00 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- 0.000
0.01 90 881.97 0.00 0.00 0.00 --- 0.00 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- 0.000
0.02 121 881.98 0.00 0.00 0.00 --- 0.00 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- 0.000
0.02 151 881.98 0.00 0.00 0.00 --- 0.00 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- 0.000
0.02 181 881.98 0.00 0.00 0.00 --- 0.00 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- 0.000
0.03 211 881.99 0.00 0.00 0.00 --- 0.00 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- 0.000
0.03 241 881.99 0.00 0.00 0.00 --- 0.00 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- 0.000
0.04 271 882.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 --- 0.00 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- 0.000
0.04 301 882.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 --- 0.00 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- 0.000
0.14 1,304 882.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 --- 0.00 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- 0.000
0.24 2,308 882.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 --- 0.00 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- 0.000
0.34 3,311 882.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 --- 0.00 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- 0.000
0.44 4,314 882.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 --- 0.00 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- 0.000
0.54 5,317 882.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 --- 0.00 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- 0.000
0.64 6,320 882.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 --- 0.00 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- 0.000
0.74 7,323 882.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 --- 0.00 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- 0.000
0.84 8,326 882.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 --- 0.00 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- 0.000
0.94 9,330 882.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 --- 0.00 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- 0.000
1.04 10,333 883.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 --- 0.00 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- 0.000
1.14 11,493 883.10 0.06 ic 0.00 0.06 ic --- 0.00 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- 0.058
1.24 12,653 883.20 0.22 ic 0.00 0.22 ic --- 0.00 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- 0.218
1.34 13,813 883.30 0.52 ic 0.00 0.49 ic --- 0.00 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- 0.490
1.44 14,972 883.40 0.84 ic 0.00 0.84 ic --- 0.00 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- 0.842
1.54 16,132 883.50 1.27 ic 0.00 1.27 ic --- 0.00 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- 1.265
1.64 17,292 883.60 1.81 ic 0.00 1.78 ic --- 0.00 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- 1.777
1.74 18,452 883.70 2.38 ic 0.00 2.32 ic --- 0.00 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- 2.316
1.84 19,612 883.80 3.03 ic 0.00 2.96 ic --- 0.00 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- 2.959
1.94 20,772 883.90 3.64 ic 0.00 3.59 ic --- 0.00 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- 3.585
2.04 21,932 884.00 4.30 ic 0.00 4.28 ic --- 0.00 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- 4.281
2.14 23,256 884.10 5.01 ic 0.00 4.96 ic --- 0.00 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- 4.964
2.24 24,581 884.20 5.76 oc 0.00 5.65 ic --- 0.00 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- 5.654
2.34 25,905 884.30 6.44 oc 0.00 6.33 ic --- 0.00 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- 6.335
2.44 27,229 884.40 7.00 oc 0.00 6.92 ic --- 0.00 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- 6.919



Continues on next page...



27











Hyatt House Pond



Stage / Storage / Discharge Table
Stage Storage Elevation Clv A Clv B Clv C PrfRsr Wr A Wr B Wr C Wr D Exfil User Total
ft cuft ft cfs cfs cfs cfs cfs cfs cfs cfs cfs cfs cfs



2.54 28,553 884.50 7.43 oc 0.00 7.37 ic --- 0.00 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- 7.369
2.64 29,878 884.60 7.85 oc 0.00 7.84 ic --- 0.00 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- 7.843
2.74 31,202 884.70 8.34 oc 0.00 8.29 ic --- 0.00 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- 8.292
2.84 32,526 884.80 8.80 oc 0.00 8.72 ic --- 0.00 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- 8.717
2.94 33,850 884.90 9.13 oc 0.00 9.12 ic --- 0.00 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- 9.123
3.04 35,175 885.00 9.58 oc 0.00 9.51 ic --- 0.00 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- 9.512
3.14 36,679 885.10 9.90 oc 0.00 9.88 ic --- 0.00 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- 9.885
3.24 38,183 885.20 10.28 oc 0.00 10.24 ic --- 0.00 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- 10.24
3.34 39,687 885.30 10.55 oc 0.00 10.53 ic --- 0.00 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- 10.53
3.44 41,191 885.40 10.70 oc 0.00 10.70 ic --- 0.00 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- 10.70
3.54 42,695 885.50 10.84 oc 0.00 10.84 ic --- 0.00 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- 10.84
3.64 44,199 885.60 10.88 oc 0.00 10.88 ic --- 0.00 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- 10.88
3.74 45,703 885.70 11.15 oc 0.00 11.15 ic --- 0.00 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- 11.15
3.84 47,207 885.80 11.42 oc 0.00 11.41 ic --- 0.00 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- 11.41
3.94 48,711 885.90 11.67 oc 0.00 11.67 ic --- 0.00 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- 11.67
4.04 50,215 886.00 11.93 oc 0.00 11.93 ic --- 0.00 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- 11.93
4.14 51,876 886.10 12.69 oc 0.00 12.06 ic --- 0.00 0.00 0.63 --- --- --- 12.69
4.24 53,536 886.20 13.87 oc 0.00 12.08 ic --- 0.00 0.00 1.79 --- --- --- 13.87
4.34 55,196 886.30 15.29 oc 0.00 12.01 ic --- 0.00 0.00 3.28 --- --- --- 15.29
4.44 56,856 886.40 16.90 oc 0.00 11.84 ic --- 0.00 0.00 5.05 --- --- --- 16.90
4.54 58,517 886.50 18.64 oc 0.00 11.58 ic --- 0.00 0.00 7.06 --- --- --- 18.64
4.64 60,177 886.60 20.50 oc 0.00 11.21 ic --- 0.00 0.00 9.28 --- --- --- 20.49
4.74 61,837 886.70 22.33 ic 0.00 10.63 ic --- 0.00 0.00 11.70 --- --- --- 22.33
4.84 63,497 886.80 24.04 ic 0.00 9.75 ic --- 0.00 0.00 14.29 --- --- --- 24.04
4.94 65,158 886.90 25.85 ic 0.00 8.59 ic --- 0.21 0.00 17.05 --- --- --- 25.85
5.04 66,818 887.00 27.52 ic 0.00 7.27 ic --- 1.40 0.00 18.85 s --- --- --- 27.52
5.14 68,540 887.10 28.71 ic 0.00 6.23 ic --- 3.13 3.29 19.34 s --- --- --- 31.99
5.24 70,262 887.20 29.70 ic 0.00 5.27 ic --- 5.28 9.30 19.14 s --- --- --- 39.00
5.34 71,984 887.30 30.46 ic 0.00 4.53 ic --- 7.09 s 17.08 18.84 s --- --- --- 47.54
5.44 73,706 887.40 31.07 ic 0.00 4.00 ic --- 8.37 s 26.30 18.70 s --- --- --- 57.36
5.54 75,428 887.50 31.59 ic 0.00 3.57 ic --- 9.43 s 36.76 18.59 s --- --- --- 68.34
5.64 77,151 887.60 32.07 ic 0.00 3.22 ic --- 10.33 s 48.32 18.51 s --- --- --- 80.39
5.74 78,873 887.70 32.51 ic 0.00 2.93 ic --- 11.13 s 60.89 18.45 s --- --- --- 93.40
5.84 80,595 887.80 32.93 ic 0.00 2.69 ic --- 11.83 s 74.39 18.41 s --- --- --- 107.32
5.94 82,317 887.90 33.33 ic 0.00 2.48 ic --- 12.47 s 88.76 18.38 s --- --- --- 122.09
6.04 84,039 888.00 33.71 ic 0.00 2.29 ic --- 13.05 s 104.00 18.36 s --- --- --- 137.70



...End
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Hyd. No. 14



Hyatt Basin Inflow



Hydrograph type =  Combine Peak discharge =  11.25 cfs
Storm frequency =  1 yrs Time to peak =  12.03 hrs
Time interval =  2 min Hyd. volume =  45,804 cuft
Inflow hyds. =  5, 8, 10, 11, 12 Contrib. drain. area =  11.080 ac
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Hyd. No. 15



Hyatt Basin Outflow



Hydrograph type =  Reservoir Peak discharge =  4.772 cfs
Storm frequency =  1 yrs Time to peak =  12.30 hrs
Time interval =  2 min Hyd. volume =  45,784 cuft
Inflow hyd. No. =  14 - Hyatt Basin Inflow Max. Elevation =  884.07 ft
Reservoir name =  Hyatt House Pond Max. Storage =  22,885 cuft



Storage Indication method used.  Wet pond routing start elevation = 883.00 ft.
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Hyatt Basin Outflow
Hyd. No. 15 -- 1 Year



Hyd No. 15 Hyd No. 14 Total storage used = 22,885 cuft
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



Hydrograph type =  Combine Peak discharge =  24.63 cfs
Storm frequency =  5 yrs Time to peak =  12.03 hrs
Time interval =  2 min Hyd. volume =  99,326 cuft
Inflow hyds. =  5, 8, 10, 11, 12 Contrib. drain. area =  11.080 ac
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Hyatt Basin Inflow
Hyd. No. 14 -- 5 Year



Hyd No. 14 Hyd No. 5 Hyd No. 8 Hyd No. 10



Hyd No. 11 Hyd No. 12
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



Hydrograph type =  Reservoir Peak discharge =  9.938 cfs
Storm frequency =  5 yrs Time to peak =  12.30 hrs
Time interval =  2 min Hyd. volume =  99,306 cuft
Inflow hyd. No. =  14 - Hyatt Basin Inflow Max. Elevation =  885.12 ft
Reservoir name =  Hyatt House Pond Max. Storage =  36,899 cuft



Storage Indication method used.  Wet pond routing start elevation = 883.00 ft.
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Hyatt Basin Outflow
Hyd. No. 15 -- 5 Year



Hyd No. 15 Hyd No. 14 Total storage used = 36,899 cuft
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



Hydrograph type =  Combine Peak discharge =  30.28 cfs
Storm frequency =  10 yrs Time to peak =  12.03 hrs
Time interval =  2 min Hyd. volume =  122,152 cuft
Inflow hyds. =  5, 8, 10, 11, 12 Contrib. drain. area =  11.080 ac
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Hyatt Basin Inflow
Hyd. No. 14 -- 10 Year



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



Hydrograph type =  Reservoir Peak discharge =  10.87 cfs
Storm frequency =  10 yrs Time to peak =  12.37 hrs
Time interval =  2 min Hyd. volume =  122,132 cuft
Inflow hyd. No. =  14 - Hyatt Basin Inflow Max. Elevation =  885.58 ft
Reservoir name =  Hyatt House Pond Max. Storage =  43,890 cuft



Storage Indication method used.  Wet pond routing start elevation = 883.00 ft.
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Hyatt Basin Outflow
Hyd. No. 15 -- 10 Year



Hyd No. 15 Hyd No. 14 Total storage used = 43,890 cuft



34











Hydrograph Report
Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for AutoCAD® Civil 3D® 2016 by Autodesk, Inc. v10.514 Saturday, 10 / 14 / 2017



Hyd. No. 14



Hyatt Basin Inflow



Hydrograph type =  Combine Peak discharge =  37.67 cfs
Storm frequency =  25 yrs Time to peak =  12.03 hrs
Time interval =  2 min Hyd. volume =  152,124 cuft
Inflow hyds. =  5, 8, 10, 11, 12 Contrib. drain. area =  11.080 ac
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Hyatt Basin Inflow
Hyd. No. 14 -- 25 Year



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



Hydrograph type =  Reservoir Peak discharge =  13.54 cfs
Storm frequency =  25 yrs Time to peak =  12.37 hrs
Time interval =  2 min Hyd. volume =  152,104 cuft
Inflow hyd. No. =  14 - Hyatt Basin Inflow Max. Elevation =  886.17 ft
Reservoir name =  Hyatt House Pond Max. Storage =  53,078 cuft



Storage Indication method used.  Wet pond routing start elevation = 883.00 ft.
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Hyatt Basin Outflow
Hyd. No. 15 -- 25 Year



Hyd No. 15 Hyd No. 14 Total storage used = 53,078 cuft
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



Hydrograph type =  Combine Peak discharge =  41.42 cfs
Storm frequency =  50 yrs Time to peak =  12.03 hrs
Time interval =  2 min Hyd. volume =  167,414 cuft
Inflow hyds. =  5, 8, 10, 11, 12 Contrib. drain. area =  11.080 ac
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Hyatt Basin Inflow
Hyd. No. 14 -- 50 Year
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



Hydrograph type =  Reservoir Peak discharge =  16.60 cfs
Storm frequency =  50 yrs Time to peak =  12.33 hrs
Time interval =  2 min Hyd. volume =  167,394 cuft
Inflow hyd. No. =  14 - Hyatt Basin Inflow Max. Elevation =  886.38 ft
Reservoir name =  Hyatt House Pond Max. Storage =  56,556 cuft



Storage Indication method used.  Wet pond routing start elevation = 883.00 ft.
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Hyatt Basin Outflow
Hyd. No. 15 -- 50 Year



Hyd No. 15 Hyd No. 14 Total storage used = 56,556 cuft
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



Hydrograph type =  Combine Peak discharge =  46.50 cfs
Storm frequency =  100 yrs Time to peak =  12.03 hrs
Time interval =  2 min Hyd. volume =  188,206 cuft
Inflow hyds. =  5, 8, 10, 11, 12 Contrib. drain. area =  11.080 ac
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Hyatt Basin Inflow
Hyd. No. 14 -- 100 Year



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



Hydrograph type =  Reservoir Peak discharge =  21.02 cfs
Storm frequency =  100 yrs Time to peak =  12.30 hrs
Time interval =  2 min Hyd. volume =  188,186 cuft
Inflow hyd. No. =  14 - Hyatt Basin Inflow Max. Elevation =  886.63 ft
Reservoir name =  Hyatt House Pond Max. Storage =  60,652 cuft



Storage Indication method used.  Wet pond routing start elevation = 883.00 ft.
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Hyatt Basin Outflow
Hyd. No. 15 -- 100 Year



Hyd No. 15 Hyd No. 14 Total storage used = 60,652 cuft
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
1 3,821 0.09
5 8,498 0.20
10 10,504 0.24
25 13,153 0.30
50 14,515 0.33
100 16,377 0.38



(yr)
1
5
10
25
50
100



C=3.0 L=30 H=0.28



Velocity 1.58



Top of Dike Elevation 898.00
Freeboard 0.90'
Spillway Side Slope 3:1



Spillway Q100=CLH3/2



Q100=13.34
Spillway Invert 896.82
100 Year Weir Flow 897.10



Note: HIX Basin is Based on As-
Built information



1.01



6.69 1.14



0.95



(cfs)



5.92 1.10



1.17



1.17



T/Grate @ 895.06, Spillway = 896.82
Inflow



894.77



(ft)
4.13 0.78 890.74



11.16



(cfs)



893.10



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



HIX Basin                                         
100YR=894.77                    
T/Dike=898.00



Outlet: 24" Pipe @ 0.58%



Storage ElevationOutflow



4" Orifice Inv=887.06



Pre-Developed Allowable             
Release Rate



892.46



894.27
1.07



Release Rate - Basin



Storm Frequency



12.09 1.10
893.89



1.14



0.78
1.17 0.95



7.84
9.30



1.17
1.01



(cfs)



Critical Storm = 25 yr



1.07



13.34



Bayer-Becker, Inc.
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Project:



Drainage Area Description: Job #: 15M040.000
Initials: MJL



Date: 10/17/2017
Revised:



Drainage Area = 2.03 Acres



Soil Types: 22 % Type 'B' 0.5 acres
78 % Type 'C' 1.6 acres



 
Land Use: Woods - Grass 2.0 Acres



 



Composite Runoff Curve Number:



Ground Cover Soil Type CN Soil Type % Land Use %
B 65 22 100.0
C 76 78 100.0



  
Composite CN = 73.6



Time of Concentration:



Sheet Flow:



Length = 72 Slope(ft/ft) = 0.0108 0.24 0.248 hr



Tc = 0.25 hr
15 min



The Fields at Liberty Way



HIX Site Pre-Developed



CN*Soil %*Land %
Woods - Grass 14.41
Woods - Grass 59.15



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



 
Land Use: Impervious 1.6 Acres



Open Space - Good 0.4 Acres
 



Composite Runoff Curve Number:



Ground Cover Soil Type CN Soil Type % Land Use %
B 98 22 77.9
C 98 78 77.9



B 61 22 22.1
C 74 78 22.1



  
Composite CN = 92.0



Time of Concentration:



Tc = 12.00 min
12 min



The Fields at Liberty Way



HIX Site Post-Developed



CN*Soil %*Land %
Impervious 16.91



Open Space - Good 12.75



Impervious 59.39



Tc



Open Space - Good 2.99



Bayer-Becker, Inc.
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Project:



Drainage Area Description: Job #: 15M040.000
Initials: MJL



Date: 10/17/2017
Revised:



Drainage Area = 0.34 Acres



Soil Types: 29 % Type 'B' 0.1 acres
71 % Type 'C' 0.2 acres



 
Land Use: Woods - Grass 0.3 Acres



 



Composite Runoff Curve Number:



Ground Cover Soil Type CN Soil Type % Land Use %
B 65 29 100.0
C 76 71 100.0



  
Composite CN = 72.8



Time of Concentration:



Sheet Flow:



Length = 100 Slope(ft/ft) = 0.0175 0.24 0.265 hr



Shallow Concentrated Flow:



Length = 191 Slope(ft/ft) = 0.042 1 0.053 hr



Channel Flow:



Tc = 0.32 hr
19 min



Velocity (fps) =



The Fields at Liberty Way



Access Drive Pre-Developed



Manning's, n =



CN*Soil %*Land %
Woods - Grass 19.12
Woods - Grass 53.65



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



 
Land Use: Impervious 0.3 Acres



 



Composite Runoff Curve Number:



Ground Cover Soil Type CN Soil Type % Land Use %
B 98 29 100.0
C 98 71 100.0



  
Composite CN = 98.0



Time of Concentration:



Tc = 12.00 min
12 min



Impervious 69.18



Tc



The Fields at Liberty Way



CN*Soil %*Land %
Impervious 28.82



Access Drive Post-Devloped



Bayer-Becker, Inc.
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Hydrograph Report
Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for AutoCAD® Civil 3D® 2016 by Autodesk, Inc. v10.514 Saturday, 10 / 14 / 2017



Hyd. No. 1



HIX Site Pre-Developed



Hydrograph type =  SCS Runoff Peak discharge =  0.932 cfs
Storm frequency =  1 yrs Time to peak =  12.07 hrs
Time interval =  2 min Hyd. volume =  3,115 cuft
Drainage area =  2.030 ac Curve number =  73.6
Basin Slope =  0.0 % Hydraulic length =  0 ft
Tc method =  User Time of conc. (Tc) =  15.00 min
Total precip. =  2.20 in Distribution =  Type II
Storm duration =  24 hrs Shape factor =  484
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HIX Site Pre-Developed
Hyd. No. 1 -- 1 Year



Hyd No. 1
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Hydrograph Report
Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for AutoCAD® Civil 3D® 2016 by Autodesk, Inc. v10.514 Saturday, 10 / 14 / 2017



Hyd. No. 2



HIX Site Post-Developed



Hydrograph type =  SCS Runoff Peak discharge =  4.120 cfs
Storm frequency =  1 yrs Time to peak =  12.00 hrs
Time interval =  2 min Hyd. volume =  10,773 cuft
Drainage area =  2.030 ac Curve number =  92
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
Hyd. No. 2 -- 1 Year



Hyd No. 2
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Hydrograph Report
Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for AutoCAD® Civil 3D® 2016 by Autodesk, Inc. v10.514 Saturday, 10 / 14 / 2017



Hyd. No. 3



HIX ODOT



Hydrograph type =  SCS Runoff Peak discharge =  0.014 cfs
Storm frequency =  1 yrs Time to peak =  12.07 hrs
Time interval =  2 min Hyd. volume =  80 cuft
Drainage area =  0.110 ac Curve number =  65
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
Hyd. No. 3 -- 1 Year



Hyd No. 3
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Hydrograph Report
Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for AutoCAD® Civil 3D® 2016 by Autodesk, Inc. v10.514 Saturday, 10 / 14 / 2017



Hyd. No. 4



HIX Basin Inflow



Hydrograph type =  Combine Peak discharge =  4.130 cfs
Storm frequency =  1 yrs Time to peak =  12.00 hrs
Time interval =  2 min Hyd. volume =  10,853 cuft
Inflow hyds. =  2, 3 Contrib. drain. area =  2.140 ac
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HIX Basin Inflow
Hyd. No. 4 -- 1 Year



Hyd No. 4 Hyd No. 2 Hyd No. 3
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Hydrograph Report
Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for AutoCAD® Civil 3D® 2016 by Autodesk, Inc. v10.514 Saturday, 10 / 14 / 2017



Hyd. No. 5



HIX Basin Outflow



Hydrograph type =  Reservoir Peak discharge =  0.778 cfs
Storm frequency =  1 yrs Time to peak =  12.27 hrs
Time interval =  2 min Hyd. volume =  10,852 cuft
Inflow hyd. No. =  4 - HIX Basin Inflow Max. Elevation =  890.74 ft
Reservoir name =  HIX Pond Max. Storage =  3,821 cuft



Storage Indication method used.



0 2 4 6 8 10 12 14 16 18 20 22 24 26



Q (cfs)



0.00 0.00



1.00 1.00



2.00 2.00



3.00 3.00



4.00 4.00



5.00 5.00



Q (cfs)



Time (hrs)



HIX Basin Outflow
Hyd. No. 5 -- 1 Year



Hyd No. 5 Hyd No. 4 Total storage used = 3,821 cuft
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Pond Report
Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for AutoCAD® Civil 3D® 2016 by Autodesk, Inc. v10.514 Saturday, 10 / 14 / 2017



Pond No. 2 -  HIX Pond



Pond Data
Contours -User-defined contour areas. Conic method used for volume calculation. Begining Elevation = 887.06 ft



Stage / Storage Table
Stage (ft) Elevation (ft) Contour area (sqft) Incr. Storage (cuft) Total storage (cuft)



0.00 887.06 00 0 0
1.94 889.00 1,148 742 742
2.94 890.00 1,873 1,496 2,238
3.94 891.00 2,440 2,150 4,388
4.94 892.00 2,904 2,668 7,056
5.94 893.00 3,314 3,106 10,163
6.94 894.00 3,412 3,363 13,525
7.94 895.00 4,004 3,704 17,229
8.94 896.00 5,677 4,816 22,045



Culvert / Orifice Structures Weir Structures



[A] [B] [C] [PrfRsr] [A] [B] [C] [D]



Rise (in) =  24.00 0.00 4.00 0.00



Span (in) =  24.00 0.00 4.00 0.00



No. Barrels =  1 0 1 0



Invert El. (ft) =  886.96 0.00 887.06 0.00



Length (ft) =  92.00 0.00 0.00 0.00



Slope (%) =  0.58 0.00 0.00 n/a



N-Value =  .013 .013 .015 n/a



Orifice Coeff. =  0.60 0.60 0.60 0.60



Multi-Stage =  n/a No Yes No



Crest Len (ft) =  8.00 30.00 0.00 0.00



Crest El. (ft) =  895.06 896.82 0.00 0.00



Weir Coeff. =  3.33 2.60 3.33 3.33



Weir Type =  1 Broad --- ---



Multi-Stage =  Yes No No No



Exfil.(in/hr) =  0.000 (by Wet area)



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



0.00 0 887.06 0.00 --- 0.00 --- 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- --- 0.000
0.19 74 887.25 0.08 ic --- 0.08 ic --- 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- --- 0.080
0.39 148 887.45 0.20 ic --- 0.20 ic --- 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- --- 0.198
0.58 223 887.64 0.27 ic --- 0.27 ic --- 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- --- 0.271
0.78 297 887.84 0.35 ic --- 0.33 ic --- 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- --- 0.328
0.97 371 888.03 0.38 ic --- 0.38 ic --- 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- --- 0.377
1.16 445 888.22 0.44 ic --- 0.42 ic --- 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- --- 0.420
1.36 520 888.42 0.48 ic --- 0.46 ic --- 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- --- 0.458
1.55 594 888.61 0.52 ic --- 0.49 ic --- 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- --- 0.492
1.75 668 888.81 0.52 ic --- 0.52 ic --- 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- --- 0.524
1.94 742 889.00 0.56 ic --- 0.56 ic --- 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- --- 0.555
2.04 892 889.10 0.60 ic --- 0.57 ic --- 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- --- 0.569
2.14 1,041 889.20 0.60 ic --- 0.58 ic --- 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- --- 0.585
2.24 1,191 889.30 0.60 ic --- 0.60 ic --- 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- --- 0.599
2.34 1,341 889.40 0.64 ic --- 0.61 ic --- 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- --- 0.612
2.44 1,490 889.50 0.64 ic --- 0.63 ic --- 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- --- 0.627
2.54 1,640 889.60 0.64 ic --- 0.64 ic --- 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- --- 0.640
2.64 1,789 889.70 0.69 ic --- 0.65 ic --- 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- --- 0.653
2.74 1,939 889.80 0.69 ic --- 0.67 ic --- 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- --- 0.666
2.84 2,088 889.90 0.69 ic --- 0.68 ic --- 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- --- 0.679
2.94 2,238 890.00 0.69 ic --- 0.69 ic --- 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- --- 0.691
3.04 2,453 890.10 0.73 ic --- 0.70 ic --- 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- --- 0.703
3.14 2,668 890.20 0.73 ic --- 0.72 ic --- 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- --- 0.716
3.24 2,883 890.30 0.73 ic --- 0.73 ic --- 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- --- 0.728
3.34 3,098 890.40 0.74 ic --- 0.74 ic --- 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- --- 0.739
3.44 3,313 890.50 0.78 ic --- 0.75 ic --- 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- --- 0.750
3.54 3,528 890.60 0.78 ic --- 0.76 ic --- 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- --- 0.762
3.64 3,743 890.70 0.78 ic --- 0.77 ic --- 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- --- 0.773
3.74 3,958 890.80 0.78 ic --- 0.78 ic --- 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- --- 0.785
3.84 4,173 890.90 0.79 ic --- 0.79 ic --- 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- --- 0.795
3.94 4,388 891.00 0.84 ic --- 0.81 ic --- 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- --- 0.806
4.04 4,655 891.10 0.84 ic --- 0.82 ic --- 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- --- 0.817
4.14 4,922 891.20 0.84 ic --- 0.83 ic --- 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- --- 0.827
4.24 5,188 891.30 0.84 ic --- 0.84 ic --- 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- --- 0.838



Continues on next page...
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HIX Pond



Stage / Storage / Discharge Table
Stage Storage Elevation Clv A Clv B Clv C PrfRsr Wr A Wr B Wr C Wr D Exfil User Total
ft cuft ft cfs cfs cfs cfs cfs cfs cfs cfs cfs cfs cfs



4.34 5,455 891.40 0.85 ic --- 0.85 ic --- 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- --- 0.847
4.44 5,722 891.50 0.89 ic --- 0.86 ic --- 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- --- 0.857
4.54 5,989 891.60 0.89 ic --- 0.87 ic --- 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- --- 0.868
4.64 6,256 891.70 0.89 ic --- 0.88 ic --- 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- --- 0.878
4.74 6,523 891.80 0.89 ic --- 0.89 ic --- 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- --- 0.888
4.84 6,790 891.90 0.90 ic --- 0.90 ic --- 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- --- 0.897
4.94 7,056 892.00 0.95 ic --- 0.91 ic --- 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- --- 0.906
5.04 7,367 892.10 0.95 ic --- 0.92 ic --- 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- --- 0.916
5.14 7,678 892.20 0.95 ic --- 0.93 ic --- 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- --- 0.926
5.24 7,988 892.30 0.95 ic --- 0.93 ic --- 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- --- 0.935
5.34 8,299 892.40 0.95 ic --- 0.94 ic --- 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- --- 0.944
5.44 8,610 892.50 0.95 ic --- 0.95 ic --- 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- --- 0.953
5.54 8,920 892.60 1.00 ic --- 0.96 ic --- 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- --- 0.962
5.64 9,231 892.70 1.00 ic --- 0.97 ic --- 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- --- 0.971
5.74 9,541 892.80 1.00 ic --- 0.98 ic --- 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- --- 0.980
5.84 9,852 892.90 1.00 ic --- 0.99 ic --- 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- --- 0.989
5.94 10,163 893.00 1.00 ic --- 1.00 ic --- 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- --- 0.998
6.04 10,499 893.10 1.01 ic --- 1.01 ic --- 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- --- 1.006
6.14 10,835 893.20 1.01 ic --- 1.01 ic --- 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- --- 1.015
6.24 11,172 893.30 1.07 ic --- 1.02 ic --- 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- --- 1.023
6.34 11,508 893.40 1.07 ic --- 1.03 ic --- 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- --- 1.031
6.44 11,844 893.50 1.07 ic --- 1.04 ic --- 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- --- 1.040
6.54 12,180 893.60 1.07 ic --- 1.05 ic --- 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- --- 1.048
6.64 12,517 893.70 1.07 ic --- 1.06 ic --- 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- --- 1.057
6.74 12,853 893.80 1.07 ic --- 1.07 ic --- 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- --- 1.065
6.84 13,189 893.90 1.07 ic --- 1.07 ic --- 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- --- 1.073
6.94 13,525 894.00 1.08 ic --- 1.08 ic --- 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- --- 1.081
7.04 13,896 894.10 1.13 ic --- 1.09 ic --- 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- --- 1.089
7.14 14,266 894.20 1.13 ic --- 1.10 ic --- 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- --- 1.097
7.24 14,636 894.30 1.13 ic --- 1.10 ic --- 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- --- 1.105
7.34 15,007 894.40 1.13 ic --- 1.11 ic --- 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- --- 1.113
7.44 15,377 894.50 1.13 ic --- 1.12 ic --- 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- --- 1.121
7.54 15,748 894.60 1.13 ic --- 1.13 ic --- 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- --- 1.129
7.64 16,118 894.70 1.14 ic --- 1.14 ic --- 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- --- 1.136
7.74 16,488 894.80 1.14 ic --- 1.14 ic --- 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- --- 1.143
7.84 16,859 894.90 1.20 ic --- 1.15 ic --- 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- --- 1.151
7.94 17,229 895.00 1.20 ic --- 1.16 ic --- 0.00 0.00 --- --- --- --- 1.158
8.04 17,711 895.10 1.41 ic --- 1.16 ic --- 0.21 0.00 --- --- --- --- 1.376
8.14 18,192 895.20 2.59 ic --- 1.16 ic --- 1.40 0.00 --- --- --- --- 2.552
8.24 18,674 895.30 4.30 ic --- 1.15 ic --- 3.13 0.00 --- --- --- --- 4.279
8.34 19,155 895.40 6.42 ic --- 1.14 ic --- 5.28 0.00 --- --- --- --- 6.417
8.44 19,637 895.50 8.97 oc --- 1.12 ic --- 7.77 0.00 --- --- --- --- 8.895
8.54 20,118 895.60 11.65 oc --- 1.08 ic --- 10.57 0.00 --- --- --- --- 11.65
8.64 20,600 895.70 14.70 oc --- 1.06 ic --- 13.63 0.00 --- --- --- --- 14.70
8.74 21,082 895.80 17.98 oc --- 1.03 ic --- 16.95 0.00 --- --- --- --- 17.98
8.84 21,563 895.90 21.49 oc --- 0.99 ic --- 20.50 0.00 --- --- --- --- 21.49
8.94 22,045 896.00 25.21 oc --- 0.93 ic --- 24.28 0.00 --- --- --- --- 25.21



...End
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Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for AutoCAD® Civil 3D® 2016 by Autodesk, Inc. v10.514 Saturday, 10 / 14 / 2017



Hyd. No. 7



Access Drive Pre-Developed



Hydrograph type =  SCS Runoff Peak discharge =  0.126 cfs
Storm frequency =  1 yrs Time to peak =  12.10 hrs
Time interval =  2 min Hyd. volume =  502 cuft
Drainage area =  0.340 ac Curve number =  72.8
Basin Slope =  0.0 % Hydraulic length =  0 ft
Tc method =  User Time of conc. (Tc) =  19.00 min
Total precip. =  2.20 in Distribution =  Type II
Storm duration =  24 hrs Shape factor =  484
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Hyd. No. 7 -- 1 Year



Hyd No. 7
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Hydrograph Report
Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for AutoCAD® Civil 3D® 2016 by Autodesk, Inc. v10.514 Saturday, 10 / 14 / 2017



Hyd. No. 8



Access Drive Post-Developed



Hydrograph type =  SCS Runoff Peak discharge =  0.877 cfs
Storm frequency =  1 yrs Time to peak =  12.00 hrs
Time interval =  2 min Hyd. volume =  2,511 cuft
Drainage area =  0.340 ac Curve number =  98
Basin Slope =  0.0 % Hydraulic length =  0 ft
Tc method =  User Time of conc. (Tc) =  12.00 min
Total precip. =  2.20 in Distribution =  Type II
Storm duration =  24 hrs Shape factor =  484
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Hyd. No. 8 -- 1 Year



Hyd No. 8
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Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for AutoCAD® Civil 3D® 2016 by Autodesk, Inc. v10.514 Saturday, 10 / 14 / 2017



Hyd. No. 11



Lot 1 Offsite



Hydrograph type =  SCS Runoff Peak discharge =  3.367 cfs
Storm frequency =  1 yrs Time to peak =  12.13 hrs
Time interval =  2 min Hyd. volume =  13,461 cuft
Drainage area =  7.000 ac Curve number =  76
Basin Slope =  0.0 % Hydraulic length =  0 ft
Tc method =  User Time of conc. (Tc) =  23.25 min
Total precip. =  2.20 in Distribution =  Type II
Storm duration =  24 hrs Shape factor =  484
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Hyd No. 11
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Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for AutoCAD® Civil 3D® 2016 by Autodesk, Inc. v10.514 Saturday, 10 / 14 / 2017



Hyd. No. 1



HIX Site Pre-Developed



Hydrograph type =  SCS Runoff Peak discharge =  3.189 cfs
Storm frequency =  5 yrs Time to peak =  12.07 hrs
Time interval =  2 min Hyd. volume =  9,228 cuft
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



Hydrograph type =  SCS Runoff Peak discharge =  7.728 cfs
Storm frequency =  5 yrs Time to peak =  12.00 hrs
Time interval =  2 min Hyd. volume =  20,765 cuft
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



Hydrograph type =  SCS Runoff Peak discharge =  0.115 cfs
Storm frequency =  5 yrs Time to peak =  12.03 hrs
Time interval =  2 min Hyd. volume =  331 cuft
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



Hydrograph type =  Combine Peak discharge =  7.837 cfs
Storm frequency =  5 yrs Time to peak =  12.00 hrs
Time interval =  2 min Hyd. volume =  21,097 cuft
Inflow hyds. =  2, 3 Contrib. drain. area =  2.140 ac
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Hyd. No. 5



HIX Basin Outflow



Hydrograph type =  Reservoir Peak discharge =  0.950 cfs
Storm frequency =  5 yrs Time to peak =  12.47 hrs
Time interval =  2 min Hyd. volume =  21,096 cuft
Inflow hyd. No. =  4 - HIX Basin Inflow Max. Elevation =  892.46 ft
Reservoir name =  HIX Pond Max. Storage =  8,498 cuft



Storage Indication method used.
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Hyd No. 5 Hyd No. 4 Total storage used = 8,498 cuft
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Hyd. No. 7



Access Drive Pre-Developed



Hydrograph type =  SCS Runoff Peak discharge =  0.467 cfs
Storm frequency =  5 yrs Time to peak =  12.10 hrs
Time interval =  2 min Hyd. volume =  1,524 cuft
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



Hydrograph type =  SCS Runoff Peak discharge =  1.458 cfs
Storm frequency =  5 yrs Time to peak =  12.00 hrs
Time interval =  2 min Hyd. volume =  4,284 cuft
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



Hydrograph type =  SCS Runoff Peak discharge =  10.50 cfs
Storm frequency =  5 yrs Time to peak =  12.13 hrs
Time interval =  2 min Hyd. volume =  37,200 cuft
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



Hydrograph type =  SCS Runoff Peak discharge =  4.233 cfs
Storm frequency =  10 yrs Time to peak =  12.03 hrs
Time interval =  2 min Hyd. volume =  12,060 cuft
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



Hydrograph type =  SCS Runoff Peak discharge =  9.140 cfs
Storm frequency =  10 yrs Time to peak =  12.00 hrs
Time interval =  2 min Hyd. volume =  24,793 cuft
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



Hydrograph type =  SCS Runoff Peak discharge =  0.167 cfs
Storm frequency =  10 yrs Time to peak =  12.03 hrs
Time interval =  2 min Hyd. volume =  460 cuft
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



Hydrograph type =  Combine Peak discharge =  9.302 cfs
Storm frequency =  10 yrs Time to peak =  12.00 hrs
Time interval =  2 min Hyd. volume =  25,253 cuft
Inflow hyds. =  2, 3 Contrib. drain. area =  2.140 ac
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Hyd. No. 5



HIX Basin Outflow



Hydrograph type =  Reservoir Peak discharge =  1.007 cfs
Storm frequency =  10 yrs Time to peak =  12.50 hrs
Time interval =  2 min Hyd. volume =  25,252 cuft
Inflow hyd. No. =  4 - HIX Basin Inflow Max. Elevation =  893.10 ft
Reservoir name =  HIX Pond Max. Storage =  10,504 cuft



Storage Indication method used.
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Hyd No. 5 Hyd No. 4 Total storage used = 10,504 cuft
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Hyd. No. 7



Access Drive Pre-Developed



Hydrograph type =  SCS Runoff Peak discharge =  0.624 cfs
Storm frequency =  10 yrs Time to peak =  12.10 hrs
Time interval =  2 min Hyd. volume =  2,002 cuft
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



Hydrograph type =  SCS Runoff Peak discharge =  1.684 cfs
Storm frequency =  10 yrs Time to peak =  12.00 hrs
Time interval =  2 min Hyd. volume =  4,983 cuft
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



Hydrograph type =  SCS Runoff Peak discharge =  13.68 cfs
Storm frequency =  10 yrs Time to peak =  12.10 hrs
Time interval =  2 min Hyd. volume =  47,957 cuft
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



12.00 12.00



14.00 14.00



Q (cfs)



Time (hrs)



Lot 1 Offsite
Hyd. No. 11 -- 10 Year



Hyd No. 11
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Hyd. No. 1



HIX Site Pre-Developed



Hydrograph type =  SCS Runoff Peak discharge =  5.638 cfs
Storm frequency =  25 yrs Time to peak =  12.03 hrs
Time interval =  2 min Hyd. volume =  15,895 cuft
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



Hydrograph type =  SCS Runoff Peak discharge =  10.93 cfs
Storm frequency =  25 yrs Time to peak =  12.00 hrs
Time interval =  2 min Hyd. volume =  29,963 cuft
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



Hydrograph type =  SCS Runoff Peak discharge =  0.239 cfs
Storm frequency =  25 yrs Time to peak =  12.03 hrs
Time interval =  2 min Hyd. volume =  640 cuft
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



Hydrograph type =  Combine Peak discharge =  11.16 cfs
Storm frequency =  25 yrs Time to peak =  12.00 hrs
Time interval =  2 min Hyd. volume =  30,603 cuft
Inflow hyds. =  2, 3 Contrib. drain. area =  2.140 ac
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Hyd. No. 5



HIX Basin Outflow



Hydrograph type =  Reservoir Peak discharge =  1.072 cfs
Storm frequency =  25 yrs Time to peak =  12.57 hrs
Time interval =  2 min Hyd. volume =  30,602 cuft
Inflow hyd. No. =  4 - HIX Basin Inflow Max. Elevation =  893.89 ft
Reservoir name =  HIX Pond Max. Storage =  13,153 cuft



Storage Indication method used.
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Hyd No. 5 Hyd No. 4 Total storage used = 13,153 cuft



76











Hydrograph Report
Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for AutoCAD® Civil 3D® 2016 by Autodesk, Inc. v10.514 Saturday, 10 / 14 / 2017



Hyd. No. 7



Access Drive Pre-Developed



Hydrograph type =  SCS Runoff Peak discharge =  0.837 cfs
Storm frequency =  25 yrs Time to peak =  12.07 hrs
Time interval =  2 min Hyd. volume =  2,650 cuft
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



Hydrograph type =  SCS Runoff Peak discharge =  1.973 cfs
Storm frequency =  25 yrs Time to peak =  12.00 hrs
Time interval =  2 min Hyd. volume =  5,872 cuft
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



Hydrograph type =  SCS Runoff Peak discharge =  17.97 cfs
Storm frequency =  25 yrs Time to peak =  12.10 hrs
Time interval =  2 min Hyd. volume =  62,395 cuft
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



9.00 9.00



12.00 12.00



15.00 15.00



18.00 18.00



Q (cfs)



Time (hrs)



Lot 1 Offsite
Hyd. No. 11 -- 25 Year



Hyd No. 11



79











Hydrograph Report
Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for AutoCAD® Civil 3D® 2016 by Autodesk, Inc. v10.514 Saturday, 10 / 14 / 2017



Hyd. No. 1



HIX Site Pre-Developed



Hydrograph type =  SCS Runoff Peak discharge =  6.364 cfs
Storm frequency =  50 yrs Time to peak =  12.03 hrs
Time interval =  2 min Hyd. volume =  17,890 cuft
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



Hydrograph type =  SCS Runoff Peak discharge =  11.82 cfs
Storm frequency =  50 yrs Time to peak =  12.00 hrs
Time interval =  2 min Hyd. volume =  32,561 cuft
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



Hydrograph type =  SCS Runoff Peak discharge =  0.277 cfs
Storm frequency =  50 yrs Time to peak =  12.03 hrs
Time interval =  2 min Hyd. volume =  736 cuft
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



Hydrograph type =  Combine Peak discharge =  12.09 cfs
Storm frequency =  50 yrs Time to peak =  12.00 hrs
Time interval =  2 min Hyd. volume =  33,297 cuft
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
Hyd. No. 4 -- 50 Year



Hyd No. 4 Hyd No. 2 Hyd No. 3



83











Hydrograph Report
Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for AutoCAD® Civil 3D® 2016 by Autodesk, Inc. v10.514 Saturday, 10 / 14 / 2017



Hyd. No. 5



HIX Basin Outflow



Hydrograph type =  Reservoir Peak discharge =  1.102 cfs
Storm frequency =  50 yrs Time to peak =  12.60 hrs
Time interval =  2 min Hyd. volume =  33,296 cuft
Inflow hyd. No. =  4 - HIX Basin Inflow Max. Elevation =  894.27 ft
Reservoir name =  HIX Pond Max. Storage =  14,515 cuft



Storage Indication method used.
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Hyd. No. 7



Access Drive Pre-Developed



Hydrograph type =  SCS Runoff Peak discharge =  0.948 cfs
Storm frequency =  50 yrs Time to peak =  12.07 hrs
Time interval =  2 min Hyd. volume =  2,988 cuft
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



Hydrograph type =  SCS Runoff Peak discharge =  2.117 cfs
Storm frequency =  50 yrs Time to peak =  12.00 hrs
Time interval =  2 min Hyd. volume =  6,317 cuft
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



Hydrograph type =  SCS Runoff Peak discharge =  20.18 cfs
Storm frequency =  50 yrs Time to peak =  12.10 hrs
Time interval =  2 min Hyd. volume =  69,864 cuft
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



Hydrograph type =  SCS Runoff Peak discharge =  7.356 cfs
Storm frequency =  100 yrs Time to peak =  12.03 hrs
Time interval =  2 min Hyd. volume =  20,637 cuft
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



Hydrograph type =  SCS Runoff Peak discharge =  13.01 cfs
Storm frequency =  100 yrs Time to peak =  12.00 hrs
Time interval =  2 min Hyd. volume =  36,060 cuft
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



Hydrograph type =  SCS Runoff Peak discharge =  0.330 cfs
Storm frequency =  100 yrs Time to peak =  12.03 hrs
Time interval =  2 min Hyd. volume =  871 cuft
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



Hydrograph type =  Combine Peak discharge =  13.34 cfs
Storm frequency =  100 yrs Time to peak =  12.00 hrs
Time interval =  2 min Hyd. volume =  36,931 cuft
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
Hyd. No. 4 -- 100 Year



Hyd No. 4 Hyd No. 2 Hyd No. 3



91











Hydrograph Report
Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for AutoCAD® Civil 3D® 2016 by Autodesk, Inc. v10.514 Saturday, 10 / 14 / 2017



Hyd. No. 5



HIX Basin Outflow



Hydrograph type =  Reservoir Peak discharge =  1.141 cfs
Storm frequency =  100 yrs Time to peak =  12.63 hrs
Time interval =  2 min Hyd. volume =  36,930 cuft
Inflow hyd. No. =  4 - HIX Basin Inflow Max. Elevation =  894.77 ft
Reservoir name =  HIX Pond Max. Storage =  16,377 cuft



Storage Indication method used.
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Hyd No. 5 Hyd No. 4 Total storage used = 16,377 cuft
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Hyd. No. 7



Access Drive Pre-Developed



Hydrograph type =  SCS Runoff Peak discharge =  1.101 cfs
Storm frequency =  100 yrs Time to peak =  12.07 hrs
Time interval =  2 min Hyd. volume =  3,454 cuft
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



Hydrograph type =  SCS Runoff Peak discharge =  2.310 cfs
Storm frequency =  100 yrs Time to peak =  12.00 hrs
Time interval =  2 min Hyd. volume =  6,914 cuft
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



Hydrograph type =  SCS Runoff Peak discharge =  23.18 cfs
Storm frequency =  100 yrs Time to peak =  12.10 hrs
Time interval =  2 min Hyd. volume =  80,105 cuft
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
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Return Intensity-Duration-Frequency Equation Coefficients (FHA)
Period



(Yrs) B D E (N/A)



1 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 --------



2 69.8703 13.1000 0.8658 --------



3 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 --------



5 79.2597 14.6000 0.8369 --------



10 88.2351 15.5000 0.8279 --------



25 102.6072 16.5000 0.8217 --------



50 114.8193 17.2000 0.8199 --------



100 127.1596 17.8000 0.8186 --------



File name: SampleFHA.idf



Intensity = B / (Tc + D)^E



Return Intensity Values (in/hr)
Period



(Yrs) 5 min 10 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60



1 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00



2 5.69 4.61 3.89 3.38 2.99 2.69 2.44 2.24 2.07 1.93 1.81 1.70



3 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00



5 6.57 5.43 4.65 4.08 3.65 3.30 3.02 2.79 2.59 2.42 2.27 2.15



10 7.24 6.04 5.21 4.59 4.12 3.74 3.43 3.17 2.95 2.77 2.60 2.46



25 8.25 6.95 6.03 5.34 4.80 4.38 4.02 3.73 3.48 3.26 3.07 2.91



50 9.04 7.65 6.66 5.92 5.34 4.87 4.49 4.16 3.88 3.65 3.44 3.25



100 9.83 8.36 7.30 6.50 5.87 5.36 4.94 4.59 4.29 4.03 3.80 3.60



Tc = time in minutes. Values may exceed 60.



Rainfall Precipitation Table (in)



Precip. file name: K:\~FF\SITE PLANS\Design Calcs\Butler.pcp



Storm
Distribution 1-yr 2-yr 3-yr 5-yr 10-yr 25-yr 50-yr 100-yr



SCS 24-hour 2.20 2.90 0.00 3.60 4.15 4.85 5.20 5.67



SCS 6-Hr 0.00 1.80 0.00 0.00 2.60 0.00 0.00 4.00



Huff-1st 0.00 1.55 0.00 2.75 4.00 5.38 6.50 8.00



Huff-2nd 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00



Huff-3rd 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00



Huff-4th 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00



Huff-Indy 0.00 1.55 0.00 2.75 4.00 5.38 6.50 8.00



Custom 0.00 1.75 0.00 2.80 3.90 5.25 6.00 7.10
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Storm Sewer Design Bayer Becker Engineers
10 yr. Storm Formulas Used:



Q_r = ACI Designed By: MJL Date: 10/17/17 Revisions: Date:
Project: V_p = 1.486 R^(2/3) S^(1/2)/n Reviewed By: Date: Revisions: Date:
Job No.: Q_p = A_p V_p Revisions: Date: Revisions: Date:



LOCATION TOPOGRAPHY TIME Min. Tc= 10 DESIGN       Constant n value: 0.015
Street From To Area No. Area "C" Contributing Composite T-inlet T-upstr T_c-conc. Intensity Q_r Pipe Size "n" Distance Slope Velocity Q_p Flow Time T/Grate Inlet Outlet



Structure Structure (acres) Area C (min.) (min.) (min.) (in./hr.) (c.f.s.) (inches) (ft.) (%) (ft./sec) (c.f.s.) (min.) Invert Invert
1 2 0.34 0.90 0.34 0.90 10.00 10.00 10.00 5.15 1.58 15 0.015 142 1.00 4.56 5.60 0.52 893.02 889.02 887.60
2 3 0.47 0.80 0.81 0.84 10.00 10.52 10.52 5.07 3.46 24 0.015 138 0.55 4.62 14.53 0.50 892.85 886.43 885.67
3 4 0.27 0.80 1.08 0.83 10.00 11.02 11.02 5.00 4.49 24 0.015 102 0.36 3.76 11.80 0.45 892.91 885.67 885.30
4 6 0.17 0.90 1.25 0.84 10.00 11.47 11.47 4.93 5.18 24 0.015 46 5.81 15.04 47.26 0.05 892.37 885.30 882.64
5 4 0.00 0.90 0.00 0.90 10.00 10.00 10.00 5.15 0.00 12 0.015 64 1.00 3.93 3.09 0.27 892.87 888.99 888.35



10 11 0.18 0.90 0.18 0.90 10.00 10.00 10.00 5.15 0.83 12 0.015 33 1.00 3.93 3.09 0.14 894.58 891.33 891.00
11 13 0.09 0.90 0.27 0.90 10.00 10.14 10.14 5.13 1.25 12 0.015 120 2.34 6.01 4.72 0.33 894.58 891.00 888.19
12 13 0.25 0.85 0.25 0.85 10.00 10.00 10.00 5.15 1.09 12 0.015 65 0.50 2.78 2.18 0.39 892.00 888.52 888.19
13 14 0.47 0.85 0.99 0.86 10.00 10.47 10.47 5.08 4.34 18 0.015 95 0.50 3.64 6.44 0.43 891.82 887.69 887.22
14 20 0.17 0.90 1.16 0.87 10.00 10.91 10.91 5.01 5.05 18 0.015 142 0.75 4.46 7.88 0.53 891.71 887.22 886.16



20 21 7.45 0.45 8.61 0.51 12.00 11.44 12.00 4.86 21.18 30 0.015 25 0.50 5.13 25.20 0.08 890.32 883.31 883.19
21 22 0.22 0.90 8.83 0.52 10.00 11.52 11.52 4.92 22.45 30 0.015 111 0.50 5.14 25.25 0.36 892.00 883.19 882.63
22 23 0.27 0.90 9.10 0.53 10.00 11.88 11.88 4.87 23.40 30 0.015 18 0.51 5.17 25.38 0.06 892.23 882.63 882.54
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

http://www.linkedin.com/in/morklachniet

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
To: Eric Pottenger; Teresa Barnes
Subject: RE: Hyatt House, Cox and Liberty
Date: Wednesday, December 13, 2017 8:09:50 AM


Do we have any teeth to force the cross access now?
 
Matthew J. Loeffler, PE
BCEO Traffic Engineer
1921 Fairgrove Avenue (SR 4)
Hamilton, Ohio 45011
513-785-4109
www.bceo.org/traffic
 


From: Eric Pottenger 
Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2017 7:28 AM
To: Matthew Loeffler; Teresa Barnes
Subject: RE: Hyatt House, Cox and Liberty
 
Their original emergency access was 50’ south of their main access. WC FDP wanted a second access
further south, mainly at existing driveway on the adjacent south parcel with cross access. I’m not
sure where things left off.
 
 
Sincerely,
Eric
 


Eric J. Pottenger
Development Services Manager
pottengere@bceo.org
 
Butler County Engineer's Office
1921 Fairgrove Avenue (SR4)
Hamilton, OH 45011-1965
D: 513.785.4121  |  T: 513.867.5744
M: 513.678.6325 |  F: 513.867.5849


 


From: Matthew Loeffler 
Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2017 10:21 AM
To: Teresa Barnes; Eric Pottenger
Subject: RE: Hyatt House, Cox and Liberty
 
Sorry.  Previous email was meant for the Hyatt House parcel!
 
I couldn’t find anything where we prohibited a temporary emergency access for Phase 1.  Phase 1
constitutes two hotels.  The developer has to connect to south parcel with shared drive prior to



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ECE856755C8A4B829123E481ED7F02F4-LOEFFLERM
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Phase 2, any development in addition to the two hotels.
 
Have we heard if anything has been negotiated on cross access easement?
 
 
Matthew J. Loeffler, PE
BCEO Traffic Engineer
1921 Fairgrove Avenue (SR 4)
Hamilton, Ohio 45011
513-785-4109
www.bceo.org/traffic
 


From: Teresa Barnes 
Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 2:09 PM
To: Eric Pottenger; Matthew Loeffler
Subject: FW: Hyatt House, Cox and Liberty
 


They are trying to put an emergency access just north of the existing access to
the neighboring property – thought that we had said this was not permitted –
that they needed a cross-access easement with the property to the south – let
me know what your thoughts are
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
Date: Wednesday, December 13, 2017 7:28:15 AM


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
Date: Wednesday, December 13, 2017 9:04:18 AM
Attachments: 262016COMMDEVTheFieldsatLi.pdf


See attached. Need to discuss with Dawson…
 
 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2017 8:10 AM
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
Date: Wednesday, December 13, 2017 2:59:29 PM


The Holiday Inn has submitted asbuilts and had it’s final site inspection – but as
of this morning – has not received zoning approval within Accela – with try to
watch for when that is released and add a note in my calendar for that 2 year
mark…
 


 
From: Eric Pottenger 
Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2017 9:04 AM
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
Date: Tuesday, December 12, 2017 10:20:45 AM


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
Subject: RE: Premier Health - Liberty North Parcel
Date: Tuesday, December 12, 2017 10:19:21 AM


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
Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2017 9:27 AM
To: Matthew Loeffler; Eric Pottenger
Subject: RE: Premier Health - Liberty North Parcel
 
Premier Health …are they talking about the lot across from Bethany?
I received a drawing set from David Write at Kleingers – but, Eric said they did
not match the “latest and greatest”
I sent comments back with required changes – have not received any thing
back.
 
Teresa
 


 
From: Matthew Loeffler 
Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2017 8:41 AM
To: Eric Pottenger; Teresa Barnes
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Subject: FW: Premier Health - Liberty North Parcel
 
I requested the drawing from Jordan that Joe is referencing.  Have either of you seen it?  Thanks.
 
Matthew J. Loeffler, PE
BCEO Traffic Engineer
1921 Fairgrove Avenue (SR 4)
Hamilton, Ohio 45011
513-785-4109
www.bceo.org/traffic
 


From: Jordan Weidner/USA [mailto:Jordan.Weidner@cushwake.com] 
Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 4:08 PM
To: Matthew Loeffler
Subject: Fwd: Premier Health - Liberty North Parcel
 
Matt
 
I hope all is well. Can we discuss?  We are out of time and need your help to complete. 
 
Thanks. 


Jordan M. Weidner, CCIM, LEED AP 
Managing Director 


Direct: 513-763-3058 
Mobile: 513-236-0585 
Fax: 513-421-1215 
jordan.weidner@cushwake.com  


201 East 4th Street, 18th Floor
Cincinnati, OH 45202 | USA 
www.cushmanwakefield.com  


LinkedIn | Facebook | Twitter | YouTube | Google+ | Instagram


Begin forwarded message:


From: joegrocer@aol.com
Date: December 11, 2017 at 3:50:38 PM EST
To: Jordan.Weidner@cushwake.com
Subject: Re: Premier Health - Liberty North Parcel


Hi Jordan, 
 
I just looked at this, and I really do not like the large area that they want reseeded, I guess
my opinion counts for nothing, but there is very little utility for my land that they are taking
access away !
 
Seems, like we could do better than this ?  I guess I will need to talk to Matt and Get this
info to Jim Smith. 
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Thank You, Joe 


Joseph C. Hancock
joegrocer@aol.com
513-518-2713
 


-----Original Message-----
From: Jordan Weidner/USA <Jordan.Weidner@cushwake.com>
To: joegrocer <joegrocer@aol.com>
Sent: Thu, Dec 7, 2017 1:29 pm
Subject: Fwd: Premier Health - Liberty North Parcel


 


Joe
 
Can you talk today?  Thanks!


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


LinkedIn | Facebook | Twitter | YouTube | Google+ | Instagram


Begin forwarded message:


From: "David Parker/USA" <david.parker@cushwake.com>
To: "Jordan Weidner/USA" <Jordan.Weidner@cushwake.com>
Subject: Premier Health - Liberty North Parcel


Jordan
Attached is declaration and an exhibit showing the work. Kleingers is working
on the construction plans but they have the attached image describing the
work.
 
David Parker 
Project Manager


Direct: 513-763-3006 
Mobile: 513-638-3360 
Fax: 513-421-1215 
david.parker@cushwake.com
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201 East 4th Street
Suite 1800
Cincinnati, OH 45202 | USA 
cushmanwakefield.com  


LinkedIn | Facebook | Twitter | YouTube | Google+ | Instagram
 


The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be privileged and is
intended for the exclusive use of the above named addressee(s). If you are not the
intended recipient(s), you are expressly prohibited from copying, distributing, disseminating,
or in any other way using any information contained within this communication. If you have
received this communication in error please contact the sender by telephone or by
response via mail. We have taken precautions to minimize the risk of transmitting software
viruses, but we advise you to carry out your own virus checks on any attachment to this
message. We cannot accept liability for any loss or damage caused by software viruses.


This email (including any attachments) is confidential and intended for the named recipient(s) only. It
may be subject to legal or other professional privilege and contain copyright material. 
Any confidentiality or privilege is not waived or lost because this email has been sent to you by
mistake. 


Access to this email or its attachments by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended
recipient, you may not disclose, copy or distribute this email or its attachments, nor take or 
omit to take any action in reliance on it. If you have received this email in error, please notify the
sender immediately, delete it from your system and destroy any copies. 


We accept no liability for any loss or damage caused by this email or its attachments due to viruses,
interference, interception, corruption or unauthorised access. 


Any views or opinions presented in this email or its attachments are solely those of the author and
do not necessarily represent those of the company.
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